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1                      Hearing Proceedings

2                         March 11, 2014

3                          PROCEEDINGS

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Good morning,

5 everyone.  We are on the record.  And thank you for joining us

6 for this hearing today involving Docket 13-2195-02 in the matter

7 of  the applicat ion of  Hi-Country Estates Homeowners

8 Associat ion for approval of  i ts proposed water rate schedule and

9 water service regulat ions.

10   For those who do not know me, I 'm Melanie Reif .   I

11 serve as the Administrat ive Law Judge for the Utah Public

12 Service Commission.  And this morning--as some of  you know,

13 this morning is the continuation of  the hearing that started last

14 week and we rescheduled it  for this morning at 8:30. And let 's

15 start by taking appearances start ing with you, Mr. Smith.

16   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  Craig Smith and Adam

17 Long on behalf  of  the applicant Hi-Country Estates Homeowners

18 Associat ion.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, Mr. Smith, do you

20 have with you witnesses today?

21   MR. SMITH:  I  do.  We have Mr. Randy Crane who's

22 an of f icer in the homeowners associat ion.  We have Krystal

23 McCauley who's an expert witness for us.  And--

24   MR. LONG:  Justun Edwards.

25   MR. SMITH:  --Justun Edwards wil l  be coming
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1 short ly.  He works for Herriman City who we have a contract

2 with to operate the water system.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And when do you expect

4 Mr. Edwards?

5   MR. SMITH:  I  expect him here by about 10:00.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you. Ms.

7 Schmid?

8   MS. SCHMID:  Yes.  Patricia E. Schmid with the

9 Attorney General 's Off ice on behalf  of  the Division of  Public

10 Uti l i t ies.  And the Division's witness is here with me today.  Her

11 name is Ms. Shauna Benvegnu-Springer.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, welcome this

13 morning.

14   MR. FLITTON:  Hi.   How are you?  I 'm here on

15 behalf  of  Rodney Dansie.  Unfortunately, he's not able to be

16 here today.  I  spoke with his doctor last evening and his blood

17 infect ion is st i l l  being taken care of .   What I  would real ly l ike is

18 to have a continuance of  the hearing.  I  think I  know the answer

19 to that question, but--

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Let me ask you a

21 question, Mr. Fl it ton.  So the last t ime we met your

22 representat ion was that we would meet this morning, we would

23 convene at 8:30, and that you would either be present with your

24 client,  Mr. Rodney Dansie, or you would have another witness or

25 witnesses present.
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1   MR. FLITTON:  Yeah.  And the posit ion of  my cl ient

2 is that he feels l ike he's the only one that would actually be able

3 to give the test imony. So we've kind of  just been scrambling

4 trying to, you know, get here and see how that works.  But,

5 unfortunately, he's just not--his health is not good enough to be

6 here.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And is there any

8 estimation as to when he wil l  be out of  the hospital?

9   MR. FLITTON:  I  spoke with the doctor. The

10 doctor--unfortunately, what the doctor said is i t 's about six

11 weeks.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And do you

13 have--have you talked to Mr. Dansie about the deadline that the

14 Commission is under in this case?

15   MR. FLITTON:  I  did.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And do you have any

17 response to that based on Mr. Dansie's condit ion?

18   MR. FLITTON:  No.  I  think i t  puts us r ight at that

19 really close t ime frame to--what is i t --

20 May 7th is the 240-day deadline?

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I t 's in early May, sir.

22   MR. FLITTON:  Yes.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And--okay.  So--

24   MR. FLITTON:  I  mean, i t 's kind of an impossible

25 situat ion.  I  mean, I  don't  know how to resolve i t  either.  He



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 9

1 clearly, you know--I mean, he's i l l  and he is unable to come. 

2 His doctor said he's unable to come, but--

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Did you discuss the

4 possibi l i ty with him of  you part icipating to the extent you're able

5 and that should you wish to f i le something post hearing--

6   MR. FLITTON:  I  did.  You know, one of the

7 disadvantages I have is I  would l ike to have him be able to be

8 here to hear the direct test imony so that when we

9 cross-examination witnesses that I  have his assistance and I 'm

10 able to do that.   But we did talk--we did talk about that.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Uh-huh.

12   MR. FLITTON:  You know, because, I mean, bel ieve

13 it  or not,  we feel bad that this has happened, and that,  you

14 know, we're unable to ful ly part icipate.  I  would l ike nothing

15 more than just to, you know, hold the hearing, have the

16 test imony go and move forward.  But, you know, I  did talk to him

17 about, you know, perhaps maybe what we do is f i le a post

18 hearing brief  or do something l ike that.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Is that acceptable to

20 him?

21   MR. FLITTON:  Not real ly.  I  mean, he doesn't--he

22 would really l ike to be able to part icipate.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Does he have the

24 abil i ty to part icipate by telephone?

25   MR. FLITTON:  No.  He's sedated and I just don't
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1 think i t  would be, you know, appropriate to do it  by telephone at

2 this point.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  What are you

4 proposing, sir?

5   MR. FLITTON:  I  don't  know.  You know, I  mean, I

6 respect everybody that 's here and everything else.  You know, I

7 thought that--as of  last week, I  thought we would be able to

8 move forward.  But at this point,  you know, I don't  think that

9 we--you know--we have the abil i ty to ful ly part icipate in these

10 proceedings and so I  would ask that we have a continuance and

11 push it  out a ways so that we can have him be able to

12 part icipate.

13   THE HEARING OFFICER:  When we discussed this

14 last week, the concern was that we are up against a deadline.

15   MR. FLITTON:  Right.  Exactly.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, ult imately, this is

17 the Commission's determination, but a six-week delay with

18 uncertainty about whether and if  Mr. Dansie would even be

19 available then is--I  don't see how that is even possible.

20   MR. FLITTON:  And I understand that.   And that 's--I

21 mean, that 's what his doctor est imates. But you're exactly right.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  His doctor would be in

23 the best posit ion to assess his condit ion.

24   MR. FLITTON:  Yeah.  And I have no idea whether

25 that 's even, you know, feasible or what.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Are you prepared

2 to proceed this morning?

3   MR. FLITTON:  I  am.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And is Mr. Dansie

5 prepared that that may, in fact,  happen that that is what is

6 scheduled to happen?

7   MR. FLITTON:  Yes.  I  told him that,  you know, i t

8 very well  may be that we--you know, that we're going to move

9 forward.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

11   MR. FLITTON:  I  just get concerned.  I  mean, you

12 know, Patricia Schmid raised the question, too.  I t  creates--i t

13 creates an issue for an appeal in the fact that he, you know,

14 these are--

15 this is a circumstance that he didn't  create. And, you know, I

16 just worry a l i t t le bit  about that.   I  don't  know where that 's going

17 to go.  I  just--you know, I  just think i f  we could postpone the

18 hearing for some t ime, you know, and st i l l  meet that 240-day

19 deadline, then, you know, we don't  have those issues out there.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, have you

21 discussed this with opposing counsel?

22   MR. FLITTON:  No, I  haven't .   Because I spoke with

23 the doctor very late yesterday af ternoon.

24   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Is there anything further

25 you wish to say before we take the other appearances and hear
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1 from counsel about this issue?

2   MR. FLITTON:  No.  I  just appreciate your

3 attent ion.  Thank you.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

5   Mr. Coon?

6   MR. COON:  Yes.  W il l iam Coon.  I  represent

7 myself  and I have no witnesses.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you, Mr. Coon. 

9 Welcome this morning.

10   Mr. Smith, you've heard Mr. Fl i t ton's request again

11 for a continuance in this matter. How do you respond?

12   MR. SMITH:  I t  is regrettable that Mr. Dansie's not

13 able to be here today and I would l ike to be able to try to

14 accommodate him further, but I  think we really need to go

15 forward today.  I  think when we spoke last week at the original ly

16 scheduled date of  the hearing, I  think we discussed an

17 alternative way that Mr. Dansie and his side could proceed even

18 if  he was st i l l  in the hospital.

19   I  would note that the rights that he claims under are

20 not his personal r ights, they're of  a family trust.  And that he's

21 not the only member of  that family trust.   There are other family

22 members that are members of  that trust.  And I think we

23 discussed even at that t ime, even though it  wasn't  ideal for

24 anyone, that perhaps if  he was unable to come, that one of  his

25 sibl ings who are also members of  that same trust and
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1 presumably have knowledge of  many of  the same facts--at least

2 many t imes I 've seen Mr. Dansie at hearings, I 've seen other

3 members of  his family with him at various meetings and

4 hearings over the years that we've been involved--could come

5 and adopt his test imony and be cross-examined.

6   You know, ironical ly, I  think I 'm the one who's most

7 prejudiced on my side as the one who's most prejudiced by this

8 because Mr. Dansie's already had the opportunity to submit his

9 test imony.  His test imony is already of  record. And what we

10 don't  have the opportunity to do is to cross-examine Mr. Dansie

11 because he's not here. And I would love to have the opportunity

12 to cross-examine him because I think there are many points I

13 would l ike to see brought out more ful ly through

14 cross-examination.

15   But, again, you know, i f  i t  was a few days or a week

16 or two, I  would go along with that.  But i f  i t 's six weeks or more, I

17 just think we're to the point we need to go forward.  And, l ike I

18 say, i t 's regrettable and disappoint ing, I  think, to the

19 homeowners associat ion that they don't  have their opportunity

20 to, you know, be able to put on al l  the evidence they would l ike

21 to put on through cross-examination.  So that 's our--that 's our

22 posit ion.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  How do you feel about

24 the suggestion that was made about proceeding and al lowing

25 Mr. Dansie to f i le something post hearing once Mr. Fl i t ton has
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1 an opportunity to confer with him?  Of course, there would be a

2 very short t ime l imit  on that and there would be most l ikely the

3 desire for a reply to that submission and with a short t ime l imit

4 on that as well .   Or do you see--or do you see this dif ferently?

5   MR. SMITH:  No.  I  would have no problems as long

6 as we have the opportunity to reply to i t .  You know, since it  is

7 our application, I  think we're enti t led to kind of  the last word on

8 this thing and--so as long as we have an opportunity to reply

9 and it  was a short period of  t ime for both, I  would have no

10 object ion to that.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Anything further,

12 Mr. Smith?

13   MR. SMITH:  No.  Thank you.

14   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid.

15   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, I  think your

17 microphone is a l i t t le far away.

18   MS. SCHMID:  That 's because I have too much

19 stuf f  in f ront of  me.

20   This is a complex and f rustrating, in many ways,

21 situat ion.  What I suggest is that because Mr. Dansie's issues

22 raised in his test imony do not address general rates and general

23 concerns, I  suggest that we consider bifurcat ing the hearing,

24 and this morning going forth regarding the general rates and

25 other general issues, while counsel and counsel 's cl ients
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1 discuss what to do about Mr. Dansie's opportunity to present

2 test imony, part icipate, and be cross-examined.

3   I  think that I would l ike a l i t t le bit  of  t ime to talk to

4 my cl ient about what to do.  I  recognize the Commission has a

5 f irm deadline and we cannot take that l ight ly, but just as that we

6 need to make sure that the hearings are conducted the best that

7 they can be.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Could you give me a

9 li t t le bit more information on what you mean by bifurcat ing the

10 issues?  Which issues would you bifurcate?

11   MS. SCHMID:  So what I would do is out of  the

12 collect ion of  al l  the issues, I  would suggest proceeding this

13 morning on everything but the well  lease agreement and its

14 specif ic rate.  So we would address general rates.  We would

15 address connection fees and things l ike that this morning.

16   MR. FLITTON:  Can I jump in?  There is one more

17 issue, too, and that is the service area issue.

18   MS. SCHMID:  I  would suggest that that be handled

19 in connection with the well  lease since it  seems to be t ied more

20 to that than perhaps to the other issues.  And at this point I 'm

21 not recommending a bifurcat ion for decision or a continuance. 

22 What I 'm requesting is just an opportunity to go forward with

23 what we have that I  think are issues Mr. Dansie has not

24 expressed interest in via his testimony.

25   I  do recognize that he owns two standby lots and



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 16

1 he wil l  be af fected by rates pertaining to that.   But I  do not

2 recall  that he presented any test imony considering his two lots

3 within the service area as i t  is currently def ined.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

5   MR. FLITTON:  I  think that 's correct.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, just one

7 moment, please.

8   Mr. Smith, Ms. Schmid has proposed an option for

9 considerat ion in how to handle this going forward in part and

10 delaying in part.   How do you respond to that proposal?

11   MS. SCHMID:  Pardon me.  I f  I  may clari fy, i t  was

12 not necessari ly delaying for a long t ime, but al lowing us this

13 morning while we are proceeding on the other issues to explore

14 ideas and see what might be appropriate to do with the well

15 lease issues.  So I 'm not necessari ly suggesting at this point a

16 continuance of  the hearing, but I  am thinking that may or may

17 not be necessary.  But we have witnesses here ready to proceed

18 on the main issues.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm sorry, I  may have

20 misunderstood what you were saying.  I  thought you were saying

21 that bifurcat ing would mean we would proceed with the rate

22 case this morning and we would come back and revisit  the

23 Dansie issues, i .e. the well  agreement and the service area

24 issues at a later t ime when he's able to part icipate.

25   MS. SCHMID:  I  was not as clear as I  should have
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1 been.  I  suggest we proceed this morning with what I  wil l  cal l

2 the main rate case issues.  And before we adjourn for the day or

3 sometime during the pendency of  our discussion and hearings

4 on the main issues, we discuss amongst ourselves and with our

5 clients alternatives and then we present our suggestions to you.

6   Perhaps it 's just a posit ion that I alone am taking

7 because the other two part ies have stated their posit ions.  But I

8 would l ike to discuss alternatives and procedure with my cl ient

9 before I go on the record.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Let me ask you this:  So

11 if  you were Mr. Fl i t ton and you were here without your cl ient,

12 how is he supposed to have a meaningful involvement in those

13 conversations without his cl ient?  And presumably he would

14 have to engage with his cl ient and it  doesn't  sound l ike his cl ient

15 is even conscious or may have l imited capacity at this point. 

16 So--

17   MS. SCHMID:  In that regard, perhaps then I am

18 asking for an opportunity just to discuss with my cl ient what we

19 should recommend from the Division's point of  view.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Would you l ike a

21 recess?

22   MS. SCHMID:  That would be--

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Would you l ike a

24 recess?

25   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  That would be helpful.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Do you need more than

2 ten minutes?

3   MS. SCHMID:  Maybe 15.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  15?  And we'l l

5 reconvene at 9:10.  Okay.

6   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, was there

8 something else you wanted to say before we go of f  the record?

9   MR. FLITTON:  No.  I  think the suggestion of

10 Patricia 's is very good, actually, just to bifurcate some of  those

11 issues because, you know, they are unique.  I  mean, my cl ient 's

12 issues are sort of  unique to the rest of  these proceedings. And if

13 we could, you know, push those of f  and, you know, give him an

14 opportunity to part icipate, I  think that would be really helpful.   I

15 think there's a lot of  work that goes on just doing the rate case

16 itself  and then we address those other issues at a later t ime.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, one f inal

18 question before we go of f  the record.

19   MR. SMITH:  Yes.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Are the Dansie issues

21 inexplicably related to the rate case such that bifurcat ing would

22 not be possible inasmuch as his issues go to the rates

23 themselves?

24   MR. SMITH:  Well,  yeah.  The connection there

25 is--and I 'm not--you know, I  have to think a l i t t le bit  more about
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1 how much we could spl i t  those up.  But the issue is obviously i f

2 we have to do what Mr. Dansie believes is our legal obl igation,

3 that changes our entire rate structure.  Our rates are based on

4 not doing that.  We do have a transportation rate to address

5 some day serving him water and the cost i t  would take to do

6 that, but--

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Well,  let me be clear.  I

8 don't  intend in any way by my question to imply or indicate

9 any--any direct ion one way or the other regarding that issue,

10 so--

11   MR. SMITH:  But I  think there are things we could

12 cover without--you know, I  think, for example, for my--f rom my

13 perspective, the test imony of  Krystal McCauley doesn't

14 really-- isn't  real ly af fected one way or the other by--you know,

15 her test imony we could cover that.  I  don't see Mr. Dansie having

16 any role or ef fect in that and also the test imony f rom Justun

17 Edwards is separate.

18   Now, Mr. Crane has some test imony that does go to

19 that issue of  the Dansie well  lease so that part I  don't  think

20 should be bifurcated. Also, as far as my understanding that

21 most of  the test imony f rom the Division wouldn't ,  but there is

22 some test imony f rom the Division that does go to that lease.  So

23 that 's kind of  how I see the lease as far as presentat ion of

24 evidence.  Not so much as the connection of  the issues, but

25 more of the presentat ion of  evidence.  Those things being, you
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1 know, where there is not much of  any connection is for those

2 witnesses and the issues that they're going to discuss.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Before we go of f

4 the record and take a recess, I  do want to address a couple of

5 other issues that are pending before the Commission related to

6 this case.  And I intended to address those right away this

7 morning assuming that we were moving forward.  And I think

8 that inasmuch as we are where we are at the moment, I  would

9 like to address each of  them with all  of  you.

10   The f irst is the motion to exclude Dansie's

11 test imony, which was f i led by the applicant in this case on

12 February 20th. According to my review of  the docket as of  early

13 this morning, there has been no response f i led to that motion. 

14 Under Commission rules, absent a response or reply, the

15 Commission may presume there is no opposit ion.  Mr. Fl i t ton,

16 did you f i le something?

17   MR. FLITTON:  I  did.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And when did you f i le i t?

19   MR. FLITTON:  I  f i led i t-- i t  was probably--what was

20 it-- last Wednesday?  Last Tuesday?

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Do you have a copy of

22 what you f i led?

23   MR. FLITTON:  I  don't  have it  with me.

24   THE HEARING OFFICER:  How did you f i le i t?

25   MR. FLITTON:  My paralegal was responsible.  She
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1 should have f i led that on Tuesday.  I  talked to Mr. Smith about i t

2 and had an extension.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  What do you mean you

4 had an extension?

5   MR. FLITTON:  I  had an extension for a day.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  There is a rule, sir,  that

7 requires you to f i le within a certain t ime frame.

8   MR. FLITTON:  Right.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  This isn't  l ike--

10 this isn't  l ike District  Court where there may be--

11   MR. FLITTON:  Well,  then it  was f i led a day late.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Well,  i f  you f i led it  on

13 Wednesday, not necessari ly.

14   MR. FLITTON:  No.  I t  would have been--

15 what day was it ,  Craig?  Was it  Tuesday?

16   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  I  think we talked on Monday.

17   MR. FLITTON:  On Monday, yes.  So it  was

18 Tuesday that i t  was submitted.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  We're going to go

20 into recess.  During that recess, sir,  could you please cal l your

21 paralegal?

22   MR. FLITTON:  Unfortunately, she's in Mexico.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Do you have somebody

24 in your of f ice you could talk to about gett ing a copy of  that?

25   MR. FLITTON:  She's the only one.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Did you serve a copy of

2 the reply?

3   MR. FLITTON:  She should have.  I  gave her the

4 document and asked her to serve.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Sir,  do you

6 understand you're ult imately responsible for the f i l ing?

7   MR. FLITTON:  I  do understand that,  yes.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, did you get a

9 copy of  the f i l ing?

10   MR. SMITH:  I  don't recall gett ing a copy of  that

11 f i l ing, no.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, did you get

13 a copy of  the f i l ing?

14   MS. SCHMID:  Not that I have seen.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, Mr. Coon, have

16 you?

17   MR. COON:  No, I  haven't.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  We wil l  double

19 check with our of f ice, sir,  to see if  we have received something

20 and we'l l  be in recess. Thank you. 

21                         (Recess taken.)

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  We're back on the

23 record.  Thank you everyone for your patience and for that

24 recess opportunity.  We are going to move forward today and

25 the Commission recognizes that Mr. Dansie is not here.  We
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1 also recognize that the hearing was scheduled for last week and

2 the Commission made an accommodation for Mr. Dansie under

3 the circumstances due to his hospital izat ion for him to either be

4 present today or for another witness or witnesses to be present

5 to test i fy on his behalf .

6   The Commission also recognizes that there is a

7 motion to exclude his test imony pending, which the Commission

8 has not received a response to and the part ies also

9 acknowledge they have not received a response to either.  That

10 being said, in the interest of  equity in this circumstance

11 recognizing Mr. Dansie's circumstance and what we are going to

12 do is we are going to move forward in this proceeding and we

13 wil l  do so today.

14   We wil l  al low Mr. Dansie the opportunity through

15 the issuance of  the order in this case to f i le any motion or

16 motions that he feels may be necessary to address any issues

17 which have not already been addressed in this case.  To the

18 extent that the motion is pending, under normal circumstances,

19 the motion would be granted.

20   However, given the cumulat ive circumstances and

21 the equitable considerations that we are giving to Mr. Dansie,

22 we are going to deny the motion.  But we also make the

23 fol lowing notes that we recognize this matter has been going on

24 for a very long t ime and that there are some very strong feel ings

25 on both sides about the--about certain facts in this case.  We
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1 don't  think i t  would be helpful to deny--excuse me--to grant the

2 motion and deny the test imony under the circumstances and

3 would probably delay the matter further.

4   So what we intend to do is we intend to accept the

5 test imony f rom Mr. Dansie in this matter and l ike the test imony

6 that has been f i led on behalf  of  the company, which we believe

7 could be said to have similar problems with the way the

8 test imony is presented, we wil l  give the test imony the weight

9 that it 's due.  So I hope that that resolves our init ial issues.

10   W ith respect to the bifurcation question, inasmuch

11 as I haven't directly addressed that,  we wil l  not be bifurcat ing

12 the hearing.  We wil l  be hearing the hearing l ike we normally

13 would and we wil l  be ordering an order l ike we normally wil l .

14   And Mr. Dansie and Mr. Dansie's counsel,  Mr.

15 Fli t ton, again, Mr. Fl i t ton, you are welcome to as this matter

16 proceeds and as i t  concludes, i f  you choose to f i le a motion, you

17 are f ree to do so unti l  the order is issued.  We would l ike to

18 note that there are response t imes so in order to be fair to the

19 other part ies i f  they do choose to respond to such motions,

20 you' l l  want to do that as soon as possible.

21   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.  Thank you.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  So without delaying this

23 any further, are there any questions that you have before we

24 proceed with this matter?

25   MS. SCHMID:  I  have one suggestion.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes, Ms. Schmid.

2   MS. SCHMID:  The usual pract ice before the

3 Commission is to e-mail pleadings and e-mail the Commission

4 an electronic copy and submit a signed original.   I t  is-- in my

5 experience it  has been the pract ice that we have not used the

6 three-day by mail ing rule that other courts such as Distr ict  Court

7 uses.

8   I  believe i t  would be helpful i f  the Commission

9 would instruct the part ies--Mr. Fl i t ton, I  bel ieve, is the one who

10 has not fol lowed our procedure and he is not of ten before us. 

11 But I bel ieve i t  would be helpful i f  the Commission would order

12 in this case that the date pleadings are due is the date that they

13 must be served.  And they must be served electronical ly rather

14 than by U.S. mail.   I  bel ieve that would el iminate some of  the

15 confusion and uncertainty as to when things were f i led or not

16 and whether service was made properly.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  So, in essence, the date

18 he f i les them with the Commission would be the date he serves

19 them, either hand delivers or electronical ly del ivers them to the

20 opposing counsel?

21   MS. SCHMID:  Yes.  So, for example, with the

22 15-day response t ime, by the 15th the documents--by--or on the

23 15th, the response would be f i led with the Commission, both in

24 original and electronic form, and the part ies would be served

25 that same day by electronic mail.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm looking at Rule

2 746-104, Subsection (d), which al lows for 15 days to f i le a

3 response and ten days to f i le a reply. How would your proposal

4 be dif ferent than what the rule al lows?

5   MS. SCHMID:  I t  would clari fy that the Utah Rule of

6 Civi l  procedure that al lows a three-day, we' l l  cal l  i t ,  grace period

7 for mail ing of  service does not apply in this instance.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  I  see what you're

9 saying.

10   Mr. Fl i t ton, I  think Ms. Schmid is trying to be

11 extraordinari ly helpful to you realizing that you probably aren't

12 that famil iar with Commission rules and statutes and that sort of

13 thing.  But let me draw your attent ion--and if  you have a note

14 pad or something you could make a note of  this.  Rule 746-104

15 is the f i l ing of service rule that you wil l  be held to.

16   MR. FLITTON:  Right.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, as I  indicated

18 earl ier,  our rules do not necessari ly mirror the rules of  the

19 Distr ict Court,  the Civi l  Rules of Procedure--or the Rules of  Civi l

20 Procedure.  So as Ms. Schmid explains, there is no addit ional

21 time that gets tacked on for mail ing.  So if  that helps you,

22 please do keep that in mind.

23   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.

24   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay?  So are there any

25 other questions before we begin?  Okay.  I  assume not.
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1   So, Mr. Smith, this being your application, you have

2 the f loor i f  you would l ike i t .   And inasmuch as you have made

3 an indicat ion that you--the Company adopts the posit ion of  the

4 Division, I  think that was your posit ion in the last hearing, was it

5 not?

6   MR. SMITH:  Yeah, that 's correct.   We largely

7 adopt al l  except for the transportat ion fee, which is involved

8 with--

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  In that instance,

10 sometimes the Division wil l  go f irst.

11   MR. SMITH:  I  think that would make sense to have

12 the Division go f irst.

13   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I f  that 's what you would

14 like and that 's what the Division is wil l ing to do, that 's f ine.

15   MS. SCHMID:  Of course.

16   The Division would l ike to call  as i ts witness Ms.

17 Shauna Benvegnu-Springer.  May she please be sworn?

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Springer, good

19 morning.

20   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Good morning.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Would you please raise

22 your r ight hand?  And do you swear that the test imony you're

23 about to give is the truth?

24   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  I  do.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.
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1   SHAUNA BENVEGNU-SPRINGER having been f irst

2 duly sworn, was examined and test if ied as follows:

3 EXAMINATION

4 BY-MS.SCHMID:

5 Q.   Ms. Benvegnu-Springer, could you please state

6 your ful l  name and spell  i t  for the record.

7 A.   My name is Shauna Benvegnu-Springer,

8 S-H-A-U-N-A, B-E-N-V-E-G-N-U, dash, S-P-R-I-N-G-E-R.

9 Q.   By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

10 A.   I 'm employed by the Department of  Commerce

11 Division of  Public Uti l i t ies for State of Utah as a ut i l i ty analyst.

12 Q.   In connection with your employment, have you

13 represented and part icipated on behalf  of  the Division in this

14 docket?

15 A.   I  have.

16 Q.   Could you please brief ly tel l  what act ivit ies you

17 have part icipated in on behalf  of  the Division?

18 A.   I  have reviewed the application of  the Company. 

19 I 've performed research surrounding the numerous dockets of

20 the Company in prior t imes. The Division, myself , and another

21 have conducted a site visit  at the Company's site, and reviewed

22 the infrastructure of  the Company.  Also, we have analyzed the

23 information that's submitted in the applicat ion of  the number of

24 exhibits and completed the analysis of  revenues and expenses

25 and concluded with a rate design as recommended in my
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1 test imony.

2 Q.   Did you prepare or cause to be prepared under your

3 direct ion what has been pref i led as Shauna Benvegnu-Springer

4 Direct, DPU Exhibit  No. 1.0 DIR, including DPU Exhibit  No. 1.1

5 through 1.9 DR--pardon--and also table one, which is a rate

6 summary?

7 A.   I  did.

8 Q.   Did you prepare and cause to be f i led rebuttal

9 test imony premarked as DPU Exhibit  No. 2.0 rebuttal?

10 A.   I  did.

11 Q.   Do you have any changes or correct ions to that

12 pref i led test imony?

13 A.   I  do.

14 Q.   Could you please walk us through those?

15 A.   Yes.  There are some minor typographical changes. 

16 On page seven of  the direct test imony, l ine 77, the word "of"

17 should be inserted between user fee and $78 per month.  So it

18 should read a monthly user fee of  $78 per month.

19   On page eight, l ine 87, the monthly use fee should

20 be $78 instead of  $31.50 per month.

21   On page .11, l ines 144 and 145, the words "to up"

22 should be reversed.  I t  should be "up to."

23   On l ines 152, the word "for" should be replaced

24 with "to" and the word "produced" should be "produce."  So it

25 should read the anticipated cost to produce the 2013-calendar
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1 year.

2 Q.   I f  I  may, did you submit corrected exhibits showing

3 these corrections or did the corrected exhibits you submitted

4 pertain only to the exhibits, not the writ ten test imony?

5 A.   That's correct.   The corrected exhibits were only

6 submitted and not the corrected test imony.

7 Q.   Please continue with regard to the correct ions in

8 the testimony port ion.

9 A.   Okay.  On page .14, l ine 202, "current base rate"

10 should be replaced with "monthly use fee."

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Springer, could you

12 repeat that,  please?

13   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Sure.  On page .14 of

14 the direct test imony, l ine 202, "current base rate" should be

15 replaced with "monthly use fee."

16   On page .25, l ine 429, the amount should read

17 22,958 instead of  22,956.

18   Those are all  the correct ions for the direct

19 test imony.  On the rebuttal test imony, on the table on page

20 three, the l ine six, Hi-Country water consumption rate should be

21 $0.54 instead of  $0.53.  That is al l  the correct ions that I  have.

22 BY MS. SCHMID:

23 Q.   In addit ion to those corrections that cover the body

24 of the testimony, did you prepare and cause to be f i led DPU

25 Exhibit  No. 1.2 DR on February 3, 2014 that is a corrected
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1 exhibit concerning the HOA income statement analysis and DPU

2 Exhibit  No. 1.7 direct also on that same date that is a corrected

3 HOA--pardon me--corrected exhibit  showing HOA rate design?

4 A.   I  did.

5 Q.   W ith these correct ions, i f  I  were to ask you the

6 same questions today as those asked in your direct test imony

7 and rebuttal test imony, would your test imony, including exhibits,

8 be the same today as when f i led and corrected?

9 A.   Correct.   They would be.

10 Q.   Do you have a summary to give today?

11 A.   I  do.

12 Q.   Please proceed.

13   MS. SCHMID:  Pardon me, before I  go there, I

14 would l ike to move the admission of  DPU Exhibit  Nos. 1.0 DR

15 through 1.9 DR f i led on January 30th of  2014, corrected Exhibit

16 Nos. 1.2 DR and 1.7 DR f i led on February 3, 2014, and Ms.

17 Springer--Benvegnu-Springer's rebuttal test imony, Exhibit  No.

18 2.0 REB f i led on February 20, 2014 teen.

19   MR. SMITH:  We have no object ion.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Any object ion?

21   MR. FLITTON:  No.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, just for

23 clarif icat ion, on the corrected Exhibits 1.2 and 1.7, mine are

24 noted as Exhibit  1.2 and 1.7 respectively.  There's no DR af ter.

25   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  I  wil l--
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And mine are--

2 let 's see, well ,  at least the 1.2 is date stamped February 4th. 

3 I 'm assuming that 's the exhibit  you're referring to.

4   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  I  wil l  make corrections

5 to future exhibit  l ists.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

7   MS. SCHMID:  As you have with this one.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  I  just want to

9 make sure I  got the right copy.

10   MS. SCHMID:  Okay.  Thank you.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.  Your

12 exhibits are admitted and your test imony.

13   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

14 BY MS. SCHMID:

15 Q.   Please proceed with your summary.

16 A.   My f irst testimony addresses 11 items in the

17 applicat ion; namely, the service area modif ication, residential

18 rates and fees, authorizing and requir ing a reserve fund,

19 emergency water fees for domestic supply, and emergency

20 water fees for f ire suppression, maintaining a connection fee,

21 and act ive meter replacement fee, addressing an outside service

22 connection review fee, addressing the BLM rates, addressing

23 the well  lease rates, and, last,  addressing the interest and late

24 fee on delinquent balances.

25   W ith regard to those service area modif icat ion, the
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1 applicant has requested that the service area be updated to the

2 current customers that are being served, which includes 35

3 vacant lots, 90 residential customers, and one government

4 customer, which is the BLM, for a total of  126. W ithin the

5 service area that was original ly f i led with the Commission many

6 years ago, there was also a parcel in the southwest corner that

7 was included in that service area.  And they are requesting that

8 that parcel be removed since it  does not have any infrastructure

9 to that parcel,  nor has water been delivered to that area.

10   The Division is in agreement and recommends that

11 the Commission adopt the modif icat ion as presented.  The

12 residential water fees and rates include a standby fee, a

13 monthly user fee, a water consumption fee, and conservation

14 tiers.  The Division recommends the a new standby fee of

15 $31.75 f rom $12.41.  I t  recommends the monthly user fee to go. 

16 The standby fee--let me back up a minute.  The standby fee is

17 paid only by those individuals that are not connected to the

18 system, meaning vacant lots or individuals that have been

19 disconnected because maybe they own their own well  or have

20 opted not to use the water system.

21   The monthly user fee is a fee that would be

22 charged or is charged to al l  users connected to the water

23 system to the residential users of  the water system.  Currently,

24 the fee is $42.19. Based on our analysis, the fee should go to

25 $78. That fee is calculated based on the f ixed user costs and
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1 the system standby fee.  So it  includes the $31.75 embedded in

2 the $78 fee.  We are recommending a water consumption fee of

3 $0.54 per thousand.  That is the cost of  service to del iver water,

4 which includes the cost for power and chemicals.

5   And then from there we are recommending

6 conservation t iers be implemented.  Five conservation t iers

7 would be--are being recommended as t ier one, two, three, four,

8 and f ive with the respective rates of  $0.81 up to $4.10 per

9 thousand as i temized in the test imony.  Because currently the

10 company does not have a reserve fund and most of  i ts

11 infrastructure--80 percent of  i ts infrastructure has depreciated,

12 funds have not been set aside for replacement of  the

13 infrastructure and so the Division is requesting the Commission

14 authorize the Company to establish a reserve fund under the

15 requirements or the outl ine as l isted in my testimony.

16   W ithin the reserve fund would be funded primari ly

17 from two sources.  One would be from $13.55 that is embedded

18 in the standby fee of  $31.75 and in the monthly user fee of  $78. 

19 And then any water that is used, above the cost of  service of

20 $0.54 per thousand on the conservation t iers, that revenue

21 above the $0.54 would then--

22 we're recommending would go to the reserve fund and fund the

23 reserve fund.

24   Based upon that,  we est imate that this could

25 generate anywhere f rom $272,290 to $363,750 over a f ive-year
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1 period versus $151,653 proposed by the Company.

2   Currently, in the monthly user fee there is a

3 $10,000 water minimum that's included, which we are

4 recommending would be removed.  And that way individuals

5 would be only paying for water that they use, not necessari ly up

6 to $10,000, i f  or when they use it .

7   The emergency water fees are based upon a

8 connection that the water system has with Herriman City. 

9 Currently, Herriman City is charging $2.33 per thousand gallons

10 of water used.  And we are recommending that that rate be

11 placed into their tari f f  so when emergency water must be

12 purchased f rom Herriman City for those high demands, that is

13 passed on to the customers at the same cost that Herriman City

14 charges to the customers.

15   So we're recommending that both the emergency

16 water for domestic supply and the emergency water for f ire

17 suppression both be set at $2.33 per thousand, which is the

18 cost for Herriman.

19   In the agreement with Herriman City, because

20 Herriman City is maintaining and doing al l  the bi l l  col lect ing for

21 the water company, there is a reconnection fee of  $250 in the

22 contract that is charged to customers.  The Company removed

23 that f rom their tari f f .   I  think i t  might have been an error.  And

24 we are recommending that that be maintained in the tari f f  so

25 that that can be charged per the contract to the customers.



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 36

1   There is an act ive meter replacement fee of  $300

2 per incident that we're recommending should remain also in the

3 tarif f .   The Company has requested an outside service

4 connection review fee of  $10,000 per incident.  This is i f

5 someone on the outside--outside of  the service area would l ike

6 to have service provided to them by the water company, this

7 would be a fee of  what i t  would take in order to obtain water

8 rights, bui ld necessary infrastructure, identify any water quali ty

9 issues, have necessary testing done of any addit ional water

10 source that may be provided, et cetera.  And we are support ing

11 that the $10,000 rate be approved.

12   The BLM rates annual fee we're recommending

13 would be $558 with a monthly fee of  $78, which is similar to or

14 what the residential rate is.  They would also be subject to the

15 $54 of water consumption rate with anything above that $54

16 water use being charged at the conservation rates.  Currently,

17 the BLM--

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Springer, I 'm going

19 to interrupt you for just one second.  When you said $54 use,

20 did you mean--

21   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  $0.54.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you.

23   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Currently, the BLM

24 operates a burro ranch near Butterf ield Canyon on property that

25 is leased to them by Kennecott Copper Mine.  And the burro
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1 ranch has been under a lot of  scrut iny and al legations and as

2 such they have pretty much shut that operat ion down and

3 they're using i t  mainly as a minimal rest ing stat ion for which

4 they're transferring animals back and forth.  So they are using i t

5 on a very l imited basis and their water usage has dropped

6 signif icantly f rom what they have used in 2012 to what they

7 used in 2013 as addressed in my test imony.

8   The Company requested that a well  lease rate of

9 $3.85 per thousand be approved.  The Division is recommending

10 that that well  lease rate not be approved on the basis that i t  is

11 not prudent to pass those costs on to ratepayers.  The well

12 lease agreement provides that 12 mil l ion gallons of  water would

13 be provided at no cost to Dansie propert ies.  The Division

14 believes that the contract that was entered into was imprudent

15 at the t ime that i t  was executed and that this cost should not be

16 bourne by any rates of the ratepayers currently being served.

17   And, last ly, that the Company has asked for

18 interest and a late fee on the delinquent balance of  $10 plus

19 $0.18 per annum.  Prior pract ice of  the Commission has al lowed

20 one or the other, not both, on a delinquent balance so the

21 Division has recommended that the language that should be

22 adopted should be that a late fee or interest,  whichever is

23 greater, may be applied to a delinquent balance.

24   The Division believes that the rates as outl ined in

25 my test imony are just and reasonable, that they are in the public
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1 interest and does serve the public well .

2 BY MS. SCHMID:

3 Q.   Ms. Benvegnu-Springer, recently in the course of

4 your examination and based in part upon testimony provided at

5 last week's public witness hearing by the Division of  Drinking

6 Water witness, do you have any comments on the suf f iciency of

7 water r ights to serve connected and standby customers?

8 A.   Yes.  W ithin the last week we received an updated

9 report f rom the Division of  Drinking Water, which i l lustrates that

10 the Company does have suf f icient capacity for storage for the

11 126 connections that have been authorized by the Commission. 

12 They also have suff icient water r ights for the 126 water

13 connections, but they do not have suf f icient water source

14 capacity.

15   Currently, the well  that the water company uses to

16 produce the water produces water at 100 gallons per minute. 

17 They also have a Herriman connection that provides 50 gallons

18 per minute.  Between the two connections, that provides--i f  they

19 were running simultaneously, i t  would provide 150 gallons per

20 minute with--

21 assuming that al l  126 connections would need source capacity

22 at any point in t ime should they fai l  and need to be served. 

23 There is not suf f icient water source to meet that demand.

24 Q.   At the moment, though, there are only about 90

25 connected lots; is that correct?
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1 A.   That is correct.   91 connections with the

2 government.

3 Q.   And so it  seems that the Company might have some

4 time to rect ify the source capacity issue with respect to the

5 unconnected lots?

6 A.   That is correct.   They do have a plan in place that

7 they are working on in order to rect ify the situat ion, but i t  has

8 not been resolved as of  yet.

9   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you very much. Ms.

10 Benvegnu-Springer is now available for cross-examination and

11 questions f rom the Commission.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith?

13   MR. SMITH:  Yeah, I  do have some questions.

14 EXAMINATION

15 BY-MR.SMITH:

16 Q.   Ms. Benvegnu-Springer, i f  I  could have you go to

17 page three of  your rebuttal test imony, that 's where you had

18 table one, between l ines 34 and 35, I  have some questions

19 about table one.

20 A.   Okay.

21 Q.   Do you have that in f ront of  you?

22 A.   I  do.

23 Q.   Thank you.  Couple questions.  You provide two

24 scenarios, scenario one and scenario two.  In scenario one, can

25 you explain, just so I  make sure everybody understands, the
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1 dif ference between scenario one and scenario two?  Can you

2 take a minute and explain that?

3 A.   Sure.  Scenario one uses the proposed rate that

4 the company applied for which was $3.85. And it  makes an

5 assumption that the cost for using that rate would be $46,000 to

6 $46,200.  And if  those were the costs, the well  lease cost per

7 month would be $30.56.  Residents--in other words, this would

8 be an addit ional cost that would be bourne by a ratepayer in

9 addit ion to their $78 monthly rate.  And if  they were using a

10 minimum amount of  water in this example i t  was $62 or

11 700--7,000--I 'm sorry.  I t  would be 7,543 gallons for an average

12 household.  They would be paying about $4 in water

13 consumption rate so their total bi l l  would be $112.55 if  they

14 were to provide the cost of  the well  lease.

15   Taking that amount of  7,543 gallons of  water

16 dividing it  by the total cost,  essential ly,  they would be paying

17 nearly $15 per thousand gallons for water.  In this instance, i t

18 would be $14.92.

19   In scenario two, what this assumes is that

20 addit ional water would be purchased f rom Herriman City at the

21 cost of  $2.33, plus they would have to cover the water

22 consumption rate of  $0.54 to deliver the 12 mil l ion gallons.  So

23 the cost would be 34,320 plus the f ixed costs.  We did est imate

24 some legal fees that were the case so the total cost would be

25 $45,256.  And then taking those costs and dividing i t  by the 126
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1 users--I 'm sorry--by the 90 users, they would be paying $78 plus

2 their $4 for their water use and their actual bi l l  would be $11.93. 

3 So it  would be again close to the $15 per thousand gallons they

4 would be paying for water.

5 Q.   And under scenario two, that would be spread

6 throughout the entire ratepayers of  Hi-Country; is that correct?

7 A.   Actually, this would only be charged to users of--I 'm

8 sorry--that is correct.   This $30.56 or the $29.93 would be

9 applied to al l  126.

10 Q.   Okay.

11 A.   But in this i l lustration, i t  just applied it  to the

12 current water users that are receiving water to show the impact

13 of those water users.

14 Q.   Right.  And also you're assuming that under the

15 transportat ion or the proposed well  lease rate, that would also

16 be applied under your scenario to al l  of  the--

17 A.   Standby.

18 Q.   --users of  Hi-Country; is that correct?

19 A.   So it  would be applied to standby users and the

20 water user.

21 Q.   Have you considered whether the well  lease rate

22 could be applied just to those, i f  any, who were obtaining water

23 under the--we'l l  cal l  i t  the Dansie well  lease?  Have you looked

24 at the 3.85 under that scenario?

25 A.   And applying i t  just solely to the 91 users?
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1 Q.   Yes.

2 A.   I  did not.

3 Q.   No.  No.  Yeah.  Applying i t--yeah, applying i t-- let

4 me back up.  Applying i t  only to new users who would be using

5 part of  that 12 mil l ion gallons per year.

6 A.   No, I  did not.

7 Q.   Okay.

8 A.   I  did not know how many users there would be that

9 would be using the 12 mil l ion gallons.

10 Q.   Right.  Okay.

11 A.   There's discussion that would be possibly f ive

12 connections.  In the well  lease agreement, i t  talks there would

13 be f ive connections for the Dansies' immediate family.  There's

14 also discussion that there would be an addit ional 50 connections

15 somewhere down the l ine.  Because we don't  know how that

16 water would be used, where it  would be used, where i t  would be

17 transported to, we don't  have a plan on how that would be

18 implemented or where i t  would be going.  I t 's hard to discern

19 what the true cost of  i t  would be.

20 Q.   Thank you.  Now, the Division's aware that the

21 Commission has previously ruled that this well  lease agreement

22 with the Dansies and the amendment to i t  should have been

23 something that was approved by the Commission.  Are you

24 aware of  that prior rul ing?

25   MS. SCHMID:  Object to the fact insofar--the
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1 question--insofar as that refers to or asks for a legal conclusion.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Craig, would you l ike to

3 rephrase the question?

4   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  Let me rephrase it .

5 BY MR. SMITH:

6 Q.   Are you aware of  prior rulings the Commission has

7 made in regards to the well--the Dansie well  lease and its

8 amendment?

9 A.   I  am.

10 Q.   And does the Commission have any disagreement

11 with those determinations that were made by the Commission?

12   MR. FLITTON:  Object ion.  That cal ls for a legal

13 conclusion.

14   MS. SCHMID:  I  wil l  make the same object ion.

15   MR. SMITH:  I 'm just asking for the Division's

16 posit ion on this.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

18 BY MR. SMITH:

19 Q.   Okay.  Is there any record that you're aware of  that

20 the Commission ever approved the well lease agreement or i ts

21 amendment?

22 A.   I  am not aware.

23 Q.   And I bel ieve in your test imony you discuss the

24 prudency and reasonableness of the well lease agreement; is

25 that correct?
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1 A.   That is correct.

2 Q.   And if --what is the posit ion of  the Division as to the

3 prudency and reasonableness of the well lease agreement?

4 A.   The Division's posit ion is that the well  lease

5 agreement is not a prudent transaction that should be bore by

6 the ratepayers.  That is,  i t  would place unjust and unreasonable

7 rates upon the ratepayers.

8 Q.   You also considered whether the well lease

9 agreement and its amendment would be describatory.

10 A.   We have not addressed that posit ion.

11 Q.   How about preferential?

12 A.   We have not addressed that posit ion.

13   MR. SMITH:  May I have just a moment here?  Let

14 me see if  I  have any more questions.

15 BY MR. SMITH:

16 Q.   Taking your attent ion back to the rate table, what 's

17 your understanding about the $10,000 connection fee?  Do you

18 understand that 's for the nonstandard connections?  Do you

19 consider that to be the fee or a deposit  towards the fee?

20 A.   As we understand it ,  the tari f f  language should

21 ref lect that i t  would be a deposit  fee for outside review of  any

22 connections to the water system.

23 Q.   Are you famil iar with the concept of  a de facto

24 public ut i l i ty?

25 A.   No, I 'm not.
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1 Q.   Let me ask this question:  I f  anyone being served

2 water would charge the $3.85 well  lease fee and that was not

3 charged to other ratepayers, only those who were to obtain

4 water through that well  lease, what would be the Division's

5 posit ion on the--on the $3.85 fee under that scenario?

6 A.   Could you repeat the question, please?

7 Q.   Yeah, I ' l l  do my best.  I f  the $3.85 per thousand

8 gallon well lease fee was only charged to those who obtained

9 water through the 12--part of  the 12 mil l ion gallons through the

10 well lease and not to the other ratepayers, what would be the

11 Division's posit ion regarding that well  lease rate of  $3.85?

12   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion.  Calls for speculat ion. 

13 The witness has already stated that the Division did not

14 consider the scenario of  the $3.85 being charged just to users

15 taking water f rom the well  lease, not to al l  users.

16   MR. SMITH:  I 'm just asking a hypothetical.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

18   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  I 'm sorry, could you

19 repeat the question again?

20   MR. SMITH:  She sustained the object ion.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I  sustained the

22 object ion.  You don't  have to answer.

23   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Okay.

24   MR. SMITH:  That 's all  the questions I  have.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?
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1 EXAMINATION

2 BY-MR.FLITTON:

3 Q.   Let me ask you about your conclusions in your

4 test imony in the rebuttal test imony regarding the well lease

5 agreements.  You've come to the conclusion that the well lease

6 agreement is not prudent; is that correct?

7 A.   That's correct.

8 Q.   Okay.  And that 's based on your review of  Utah

9 Code Annotated 54-4--or .4.4(a); is that right?

10 A.   Correct.

11 Q.   Did you take into consideration the--in making

12 that--taking that posit ion, did you take into considerat ion the

13 opinions of the Utah courts upholding the well  leases as

14 conscionable?

15   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion insofar as i t  cal ls for a

16 legal conclusion.  I  do recognize, however, that Mr. Fl i t ton did

17 say "did you take into considerat ion" rather than asking the

18 witness's test imony on the merits of  that retention.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm going to sustain the

20 object ion.  And, Mr. Fl i t ton, i f  you wish to rephrase it  in a way

21 that 's--     

22 BY MR. FLITTON:

23 Q.   Are you aware that there's court cases that have

24 addressed the val idity of  the well  lease agreement?

25 A.   I  am.
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1 Q.   And did you--did you take those cases into

2 considerat ion in addressing--in making the decision to--whether

3 or not the well  lease is prudent?

4   MS. SCHMID:  I  refresh the object ion.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

6 BY MR. FLITTON:

7 Q.   Do you believe that the Division has the authority to

8 ignore those court decisions?

9   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion.  Calls for a legal

10 conclusion.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

12 BY MR. FLITTON:

13 Q.   In analyzing the rate structure that 's contained in

14 your tables, what sources of water supply did you consider as

15 potential sources to supply water under the well  lease

16 agreement?

17 A.   Can you identify which tables you're referring to?

18 Q.   Yeah.  I 'm talking about table one.

19 A.   In rebuttal test imony?

20 Q.   Yes.

21 A.   In scenario one, there actually was not a water

22 source identif ied as such because we were backing into i t  based

23 upon the well  lease rate that was proposed by the Company.  So

24 the water source was not applied in that scenario.

25   For scenario two, the water source that would be
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1 used would be more l ikely a combination of the well  and the

2 Hi-Country current well  that they're using, plus the Herriman

3 City connection. I t  could be assumed that in scenario one it  also

4 could be the Herriman connection.

5 Q.   Was there any analysis of  other potential sources

6 of water supply?

7 A.   Currently, those are the only two sources that are

8 available to the Company without dri l l ing new wells, which would

9 be--the cost would be fair ly exorbitant at this point.

10 Q.   Based on what?

11 A.   Based on est imates f rom the Division of  Drinking

12 Water.

13 Q.   And you have est imates f rom those--

14 A.   I  do.

15 Q.   --those sources?  What would be the cost of  that;

16 do you remember?

17 A.   They hover around a mil l ion dollars.

18 Q.   What about a connection with the Dansie well?

19 A.   I  do not know.

20 Q.   You didn't analyze the cost?

21 A.   No.  Because I don't have information regarding the

22 Dansie well .

23 Q.   So if  I  could--i f  I  can go back to the well  lease

24 agreement a l i t t le bit .   Your view--or the opinion of the Division

25 is that the well  lease agreement is not prudent.  Did the Division
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1 consider the fact that the homeowners association received the

2 water system without cost original ly?

3 A.   Those act ivit ies were done prior to being regulated

4 by the Commission.

5   MS. SCHMID:  And objection insofar as the

6 question seems to be going towards the suf f iciency of  the

7 considerat ion for the well  lease agreement, which is a legal

8 conclusion.

9   MR. FLITTON:  Well,  that 's real ly not where I 'm

10 headed.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, I 'm going to

12 sustain the object ion.  I  also fai l  to see the relevancy of  the

13 question.

14   MR. FLITTON:  Well,  let me back up then.

15 BY MR. FLITTON:

16 Q.   Your assumption is that the well  lease agreement

17 imposes a burden on the ratepayers, correct?

18 A.   That is correct.

19 Q.   Okay.  But those same ratepayers also received the

20 water system and are there any costs in the tari f f  with respect to

21 the actual inf rastructure for the water system?

22   MS. SCHMID:  I f  the witness knows.

23   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Could you restate the

24 question again?

25 BY MR. FLITTON:
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1 Q.   Yes.  What I 'm asking is in the tari f f ,  are there

2 costs for--are there any--let me back up.  Typical ly, in the public

3 uti l i ty situat ion there is a provision for,  you know, recapture of

4 capital costs for water system.  Are there such costs in this

5 tarif f?

6 A.   There are.

7 Q.   Okay.  What are those?

8 A.   The depreciat ion costs for the infrastructure that is

9 currently in place.

10 Q.   Okay.  And why is that in the tari f f?

11 A.   Because those are assets of  the water company.

12 Q.   Okay.  But the water company--do you know

13 whether or not the water company paid for any of those assets?

14 A.   Whether they pay for it  or i t  was contributed in a

15 contribut ion, they are assets that are held by the water company

16 to provide the water service.

17 Q.   Okay.  And so explain to me a l i t t le bit  about what

18 the depreciat ion costs go towards.  Is that to al low the Company

19 to replace infrastructure in the future?

20 A.   That is correct.

21 Q.   But i t 's not to recompense anybody for the

22 infrastructure that was original ly put in, is i t?

23 A.   No, i t  is not.

24 Q.   Okay.  But in similar cases, that occurs, correct?

25   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion as to form of  the question. 
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1 Perhaps the question could be restated.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?

3 BY MR. FLITTON:

4 Q.   You've part icipated in other hearings, correct?

5 A.   I  have.

6 Q.   And in those cases is there--is it  typical or common

7 for a provision to be made in the tari f f  to compensate the owner

8 of the system for capital contributions to the system?

9 A.   Normally that is not the case because the assets

10 are contributed to the water company and the assumption is

11 made that the developer or the owner of  the system, if  i t 's a

12 private system, is being compensated through the sale of  their

13 improved lots.

14 Q.   So that's not typical?

15 A.   That is not typical.   The scenario I  just explained is

16 more typical.

17 Q.   So what bearing--explain to me a l i t t le bit  more

18 about your conclusion or your opinions that the well  lease is not

19 prudent.  You say f irst that there's a potential rat io in the

20 contract.  Is that--why is that a relevant factor?

21   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion insofar as i t  asks for a

22 legal conclusion.

23   MR. FLITTON:  I t 's her test imony.

24   MS. SCHMID:  Perhaps the question could be

25 rephrased in a more narrow fashion.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, I 'm going to

2 let you rephrase that question.  I  do want--I  do wish to ask you

3 two things.  First of  al l ,  when I 'm speaking i f  you would al low me

4 to complete what I 'm saying before you state what you're going

5 to say in response, that would be really helpful for both of  our

6 understandings and also for the reporter who is taking this

7 down.

8   Secondly, I  want to note that the rules the

9 Commission fol lows for proceedings such as this, the

10 Commission may in some circumstances exclude nonprobative,

11 irrelevant, or unduly repetit ive evidence.  So if  you could get to

12 the heart of  what you're wanting to get to in a way that is

13 allowable and let 's move on.  Because you keep coming back to

14 the lease and if  you could cover that issue and move on, i t

15 would be very much appreciated.

16   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.  First of f ,  I 'm not giving any

17 evidence.  I 'm asking questions.  And, secondly, I  appreciate

18 your comment.

19 BY MR. FLITTON:

20 Q.   Explain to me how you calculated what the total

21 cost of  the well  lease would be on the rates.

22 A.   Under?

23 Q.   Under both scenario one and scenario two.

24 A.   I  explained that with the--Mr. Smith. But under

25 scenario one, we make an assumption that the $3.85 t imes the



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 53

1 12 mil l ion gallons of  water would equal the $46,000 in costs

2 assuming that the 3.85 is a true cost.  In other words, that the

3 3.85 rate is a true cost rate to determine what rates would be.

4 Q.   And that raises an important question. How do you

5 come up with the 3.85 per thousand?

6 A.   The 3.85 per thousand is the rate that is requested

7 by the Company.

8 Q.   Okay.  But is that the true cost? Because when

9 you're looking at the impacts of the well lease agreement,

10 shouldn't  you be considering the actual costs?

11 A.   Again, this was--these scenarios are based on

12 assumptions of  various facts to i l lustrate what a user of  the

13 water would be paying.

14 Q.   But you did not--you did not go into analyzing what

15 the actual costs would be?  You just used the requested rate,

16 correct?

17 A.   Right.  Documentat ion was not submitted to support

18 this $3.85.

19 Q.   So there may be much less expensive alternatives

20 out there?

21 A.   Maybe.

22 Q.   I f -- i f ,  in fact,  i t  was less expensive--let me give you,

23 you know, a hypothetical.   Let 's say i t  was half  that cost.  Would

24 it  change your posit ion with respect to the well  lease?

25 A.   You would have to determine and look at what
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1 those costs are based upon.  Again, this was a number that was

2 thrown out by the Company and we were trying to i l lustrate the

3 rate that the Company requested.  Again, i t 's not supported by

4 any documentat ion so the Division is not support ing this rate.

5 Q.   Right.  The question I  asked, though, was if  the

6 rate was--if  the actual costs were less to produce the water for

7 the well  lease, would i t  change the Division's opinion or decision

8 with respect to the well  lease agreement?

9 A.   Again--

10   MR. SMITH:  Objection.  I  think that cal ls for

11 speculat ion on the witness's part.

12   MS. SCHMID:  Could I  perhaps have the chance to

13 object to questions my witness is asked f irst?

14   THE HEARING OFFICER:  You may add if  you wish.

15   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.  Object ion. Calls for

16 speculat ion and also asked and answered.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

18 BY MR. FLITTON:

19 Q.   Does the--let me ask you a l i t t le bit  about the

20 service area issue, too.  What is the posit ion of  the Division with

21 respect to the back 80 acres as part of  the Dansie property?  Is

22 there a reason that is not included in the service area of  the

23 Company?

24 A.   Currently, the Company is not servicing the back 80

25 acres.
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1 Q.   So is i t  your posit ion that because you don't  think

2 the well  lease is prudent that the--well ,  let me give you

3 foundation.  Okay.  Are you aware that in the well  lease

4 agreement that there's an obligation to serve that property?

5   MS. SCHMID:  Object ion insofar as i t  cal ls for a

6 legal conclusion.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

8   MR. FLITTON:  How do I get to that issue? It 's in

9 the well  lease agreement.  I  mean, I  guess I ' l l  make a motion

10 after.   But I  would l ike to know the Division's posit ion with

11 respect to whether or not there's an obligat ion to serve that

12 property.  They've made a legal conclusion in their direct

13 test imony with respect to whether the well lease is prudent. 

14 That 's a legal conclusion.

15   MS. SCHMID:  I f  I  could have leeway to address

16 these issues.  Legal questions are not appropriate to be asked

17 of the Division's lay witness.  Issues regarding prudence are

18 appropriate to be asked of  the Division's witness because as the

19 Division's witness, the Division is charged with presenting

20 recommendations regarding just and reasonable rates.  Whether

21 or not a cost or a charge or an expense is prudent is a factual

22 determination based upon the facts presented in this case and

23 the witness is quali f ied to answer that.   The witness is not

24 presented as a legal expert,  nor is pref i led test imony the proper

25 form in which to argue legal issues.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, do you have

2 further questions for the witness?

3   MR. FLITTON:  No, that 's i t .

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Coon, questions for

5 Ms. Schmid [sic]?

6   MR. COON:  No questions.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

8   MS. SCHMID:  Ms. Benvegnu-Springer, not Ms.

9 Schmid.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm sorry.  I 'm terribly

11 sorry.  And, Ms. Springer, I  apologize.

12   I  do have questions for Ms. Springer. And, Ms.

13 Springer, as I have done before, I  apologize for not using your

14 ful l name because it  does seem to get me a bit  tongue t ied.

15   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  I ' l l  give you a lesson

16 later.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Please forgive me.

18 EXAMINATION

19 BY-THE HEARING OFFICER:

20 Q.   Ms. Springer, I  would l ike to start with your direct

21 test imony, please.  And if  you would turn to page six of  that.   On

22 lines 72 through 74 you outl ine the number of  customers and

23 such and then you get into your recommendation.  Do you know

24 whether Mr. Dansie is receiving service f rom the water company

25 presently?
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1 A.   He is not.

2 Q.   So he's not one of  the 126 customers, nor is he one

3 of the 91 customers--I 'm sorry.  He is not one of  the 91 water

4 users, nor one of  the 35 standby customers?

5 A.   Let me clari fy this.  Mr. Dansie owns two lots.  Of

6 the 35 that are currently standby customers, he owns two vacant

7 lots.  Water is not connected to those lots at this present t ime.

8 Q.   So in your calculat ion he would be attr ibuted

9 to--would he constitute two customers then or--

10 A.   Correct,  he would be.

11 Q.   And do you know if  he has made a request for

12 water at those lots?

13 A.   He has.  He has not been provided water due to no

14 payment.

15 Q.   Okay.  Would i t  be correct to call  him a standby

16 customer if  he's not paying?

17 A.   Individuals that are not connected, whether they do

18 not have--if  they have a vacant lot,  i f  they're not connected

19 because they have their own private wells, or i f  they've been

20 connected in the past and they have been disconnected for no

21 payment, I ' l l  c lassify--they're classif ied as standby customers.

22 Q.   Okay.  And you did say that the lots are vacant?

23 A.   Correct.

24 Q.   No dwell ing at al l resides?

25 A.   On one lot there is a shed.
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1 Q.   Okay.  Is there any act ivity on the property?

2 A.   I t  looks pretty vacant.

3 Q.   Okay.  Do those propert ies have their own well?

4 A.   I  understand there is one well on one of  the lots

5 known as the Glazier Well.

6 Q.   And is that well active?

7 A.   I  do not know that.

8 Q.   Do you know if  there's any water at al l  being used

9 on the property?

10 A.   My observation was that there is not and

11 information f rom the Company indicates there is not water on

12 the Company--on the lots--excuse me--on the property.

13 Q.   Okay.  Let 's go to the next page, which is your

14 table one rate summary.  I  bel ieve you've already clari f ied this

15 that the $78 monthly user fee in the Division recommendation

16 column, that would apply to standby customers?

17 A.   The $78 fee would not apply to standby customers.

18 Q.   Okay.

19 A.   That would only apply to those currently receiving

20 water.

21 Q.   Okay.

22 A.   The 31.75 system standby fee would apply only to

23 non-connected or standby customers as I 've def ined them.

24 Q.   Okay.  And the t iers that are mentioned here,

25 there's reference later in your test imony to conservation.  Is i t
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1 the Division's posit ion that establishing these t iers would

2 advance conservation?

3 A.   Yes, in a number of  dif ferent ways.

4 Q.   Would you l ike to elaborate on that?

5 A.   Yeah.  Number one would be the fact that

6 individuals are paying only for what they use and not for block

7 amounts.  And so as they use water in greater amounts that the

8 rate would go up in an incl ining fashion.  In providing a f i f th t ier,

9 which the Company did not recommend, i t  does provide excess

10 water above 50,000 gallons at $4.10 per thousand, which is a

11 price that does get a consumer's attent ion.  And so we believe

12 that that rate would alter behavior and reduce the amount of

13 water that would be used.  So, namely, for those two reasons, it

14 would implement conservation.

15 Q.   Thank you.  To your knowledge, are there a number

16 of high water users in the Hi-Country area?

17 A.   There are.

18 Q.   And could you clari fy that a l i t t le bit  more so that

19 we have some perspective?  What would be the normal average

20 usage for a household?

21 A.   Normal average usage for indoor water is about

22 8,000 gallons a month for a household of  four individuals. 

23 Some individuals do not use that much.  Some households are

24 around 5,000.  But there are those who exceed.

25   And as I 've indicated in my test imony, during June
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1 of 2012, which was their highest water usage recorded, the low

2 was a thousand gallons and the high was 361,000 gallons in one

3 month.  Now, again, this is the summer months, and 4 mil l ion

4 gallons used by 90 users is a lot.   The average being 44,000.

5 Q.   And is that for inside and outside use?

6 A.   That would be for inside and outside use, yes.

7 Q.   Do you have the abil i ty to del ineate between the

8 inside and outside or is i t  just-- i t 's just one meter for both uses?

9 A.   Correct.

10 Q.   Okay.  The reconnection fee af ter disconnect,

11 under the Division's recommendation, is $250.  Did I  understand

12 you correct ly that that is per the contract that Herriman has with

13 Hi-Country?

14 A.   Correct.

15 Q.   Okay.  And on the customer late fee issue, as you

16 were explaining, I  was wondering so i f  you have a customer who

17 is late and your provision is to charge the late fee of  $10 or 18

18 percent, whichever is greater, how would you know what to

19 charge when you don't  real ly know how long that person is going

20 to be in arrearage?

21 A.   I t 's based upon the delinquent balance for the prior

22 30 days, so after 30 days i f  there is a delinquent balance.  And,

23 normally, what is done is you apply the 18 percent per annum

24 rate. I f  that is greater than the $10 amount, then the interest

25 rate would be charged.  I f  i t  is less than the $10 amount, the
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1 $10 amount would be charged.

2 Q.   Okay.  Inasmuch as your table does not state the

3 language "whichever is greater,"  is i t  the Division's desire to

4 stipulate that that change be made?

5 A.   Yes.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, would that

7 be something you would l ike to address?

8   MS. SCHMID:  I  bel ieve that would be appropriate.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  The Commission

10 accepts that change. 

11 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

12 Q.   Do you know, concerning the act ive meter

13 replacement each incident, the $300 fee, do you know if  those

14 are intended to be wireless meters that would be able to be read

15 wirelessly?

16 A.   Yes, they wil l  be.

17 Q.   Okay.  The connection fee, the outside service

18 connection fee, I 'm sure you must have an exhibit that

19 addresses that in more part icularity. And I think i t  would be

20 helpful for the Commission to understand that a l i t t le more in

21 detai l  than just a straight number.  And--well ,  let me see if  I  can

22 get an answer to that f irst and then I have a fol low-up question,

23 too.

24   Can you direct me to the exhibit  that would address

25 that?
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1 A.   In my test imony, I  bel ieve i t 's on page .29.

2   MS. SCHMID:  Of your direct?

3   THE WITNESS:  Of my direct testimony, l ine 493. 

4 It  out l ines what the fee would go towards paying. 

5 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

6 Q.   Okay.  And earl ier in your test imony you cal led i t  a

7 deposit .   Help me understand what you mean by deposit .   And

8 how does that dif fer f rom a fee?

9 A.   My test imony did not address i t  as a deposit .   I t

10 addressed it  as a fee.

11 Q.   Okay.

12 A.   The Company would l ike to use it  more as a

13 deposit .   In other words, they want the $10,000 upfront before

14 they perform this review, begin doing any review process

15 whatsoever.

16 Q.   Okay.  Are you aware of  any such requests that are

17 pending before Hi-Country for outside service connection

18 review?

19 A.   One.  Which would be Mr. Dansie's well  lease

20 agreement.

21 Q.   Do you know if  he's paid anything to receive that

22 review?

23 A.   I  have not seen any records to indicate that he has.

24 Q.   Okay.  Currently--

25 A.   The reason being is because the Company cannot
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1 charge that at this t ime.  I t 's not been approved by the

2 Commission.

3 Q.   Okay.  So the--so under your scenario, would i t  be

4 that the Company would do the work and then they would get

5 paid or would i t  be--what I  think I 'm imagining the Company

6 would propose, which is that they would take an applicat ion and

7 they would receive a fee and then they would do the work, and

8 what--how do you--

9 A.   I  bel ieve that 's the language that they would put in

10 their tari f f ,  that an applicat ion form would be received with the

11 $10 fee.  But the Company needs to provide that tari f f  language.

12 Q.   Okay.  And so is there a dif ference in posit ion f rom

13 what the applicant is proposing to what the Division is proposing

14 inasmuch as the fee be paid at the t ime of  the connection

15 review applicat ion?

16 A.   The Division would prefer that i t  be paid prior to

17 having work done so that i t  does not harm the water company

18 and not be--you know, somebody decides that they don't--I

19 mean, they've got to be serious about gett ing water.

20 Q.   Okay.

21 A.   That way the water company isn't  harmed by doing

22 this type of work and then somebody decides they're not going

23 to do i t .

24 Q.   Moving down to the BLM schedule, the BLM has

25 proposed under the Division's recommendation to pay an annual
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1 fee of  $558.  Could you please help me understand how that

2 number was derived?

3 A.   I f  I  remember correct ly, this amount was derived by

4 taking--I  would have to go back to the formula and look at how it

5 was calculated.

6 Q.   Feel f ree to take a moment to do that.  And, in part,

7 this relates to a question I  had on page .17 of  your test imony

8 referring to the $558 fee on l ine 262.  And, again, I  just have

9 the same question.

10   MS. SCHMID:  I  bel ieve the formulas are not

11 included in the exhibits and Ms. Benvegnu-Springer has them in

12 her of f ice. Perhaps she could check that on a break.

13   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay, sure.  Sure. We

14 can hold that for a response when you come back.

15   MS. BENVEGNU-SPRINGER:  Okay. 

16 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

17 Q.   So I see that you--the Division's recommendation

18 mirrors what 's up above for regular water users and stand--well ,

19 not standby user, but regular water users f rom the sense of  the

20 monthly user fee and the t ier rate.  What I 'm wondering is

21 should there not be consistency in the other provisions as well

22 such as reconnection in event they do disconnect, then want to

23 reconnect in the future?  Just thinking that perhaps that could

24 be a possibil i ty.   Is there any reason why that would not apply to

25 the BLM?
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1 A.   As we develop the rate schedule, this is the rate

2 schedule for water use.  The other fees would apply to al l ,

3 would apply to BLM and to residential.  So, in other words--

4 Q.   Okay.  So the fact that i t 's up above doesn't

5 necessari ly mean it  wouldn't apply to the BLM?

6 A.   Correct.   So, for example, f rom the service

7 connection al l  the way down to the outside service fee, those

8 would st i l l  apply to the BLM.

9 Q.   Okay.  And they only--okay.  So the service

10 connection, no change?

11 A.   So there--I  probably should have labelled these

12 addit ional fees that would be applied to al l  customers.

13 Q.   Okay.  So let me just make a note here. So the

14 service connection to the--

15 A.   Outside service connection review fee.

16 Q.   Okay.  Al l  of  those would apply to the same area

17 just below the separate t iers under the BLM?

18 A.   Correct.

19 Q.   Okay.  To your understanding, does Herriman

20 provide any form of  water other than the emergency backup

21 water?

22 A.   That is the only water they are providing currently.

23 Q.   Okay.  Ms. Springer, on the very bottom of  your

24 table, the ef fect ive date--the proposed ef fect ive date is Apri l  1

25 of 2014.  I  just note that that may be problematic--
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1 A.   Right.

2 Q.   --given that the order date isn't  unt i l  early May.

3 A.   Right.  We fol lowed--we fol lowed what the Company

4 wanted.  They wanted it  to be effect ive Apri l 1st and we did not

5 have a problem with that, although we're aware that there st i l l

6 needs to be the 30-day notice.

7 Q.   Did you have any discussions with Herriman about

8 the arrangement that Herriman and Hi-Country have?

9 A.   I  did.

10 Q.   On l ine 101 of  your direct test imony, you state that

11 emergency backup water f rom Herriman City was 654,000

12 gallons.  Is that how much the Hi-Country users used or that

13 was provided and maybe stored in some fashion?

14 A.   That was what they used during the calendar year

15 2012.

16 Q.   Okay.

17 A.   During the calendar year 2013--let 's see, I  know

18 they used more.  Oh, yeah.  On l ine 104 it  states in 2013

19 Hi-Country used 1.79800 gallons of  emergency backup water.

20 Q.   I t  says BLM usage dropped f rom--oh, I  see.  You're

21 at 104.  I 'm looking at 105, okay.

22 A.   Right.

23 Q.   On l ine 117 of  your test imony you refer to the fee

24 as calculated using the f ixed water system cost.  Is that out l ined

25 in your Exhibit  1.2?
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1 A.   Yes.

2 Q.   Okay.

3 A.   Yes.  I f  you go to column J on Exhibit  1.2, you can

4 see those costs that are ref lective and they total $16,001 that

5 are related to--oh, I 'm sorry.  The standby fee is in column H. 

6 So the total costs are 47,906 and $0.32 that are related to the

7 standby fee f ixed costs.

8 Q.   Okay.  Thank you.

9 A.   That's on page three.

10 Q.   Yes, I 've got that.   Thank you.  One thing I  noted

11 and while we were looking at your exhibit ,  on that very last page

12 that we were just at,  the total expenses are l isted af ter the net

13 income?

14 A.   Correct.   Before the net income?  They're l isted

15 before and af ter.

16 Q.   Okay.

17 A.   The one af ter is a check f igure.

18 Q.   What changed on this exhibit f rom the earl ier

19 exhibit?  What was the need to correct this part icular--

20 A.   In the previous exhibit that was f i led, there were

21 some categories that had not been distr ibuted into f ixed system

22 user and water consumption expenses.  And so, for whatever

23 reason, those sales were cleared.  And so I  had to go back and

24 re-input those.

25 Q.   Okay.  Does the corrected Exhibit  1.2 have any
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1 bearing on the recommendation that the Division is making?

2 A.   The exhibits match the recommendation that the

3 Division is making.

4 Q.   Okay.  And that recommendation being the

5 recommendation in your direct test imony?

6 A.   Correct.

7 Q.   Back to page ten of  your direct test imony, Ms.

8 Springer, is the Division aware of  any plans or interest that

9 Herriman may have in purchasing the water system?

10 A.   I  am not.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  In coming to my question

12 on page .17, which relates to the same question that we talked

13 about earl ier in the--on page seven of table one, I  think now

14 would probably be a good opportunity to take a recess and we

15 can come back and address that same question.  How about we

16 take a 15-minute break?

17   MR. SMITH:  That would be f ine.

18   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay. 

20                          (Recess taken.)

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Back on the record. 

22 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

23 Q.   Ms. Springer, so when we lef t you were going to

24 give me some more information about the $558 f igure, which

25 shows up under the annual fee amount under the Division
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1 recommendation for the BLM rate and is also referenced on

2 page .17, l ine 262 of  your direct test imony.

3 A.   That 's correct.  Af ter further review, we notice that

4 that is actually a duplicat ive amount that should be removed. 

5 Thank you for catching that.

6 Q.   That annual fee should--

7 A.   That annual fee for the BLM, the $558, should be

8 removed.

9 Q.   So in column one the current amount is $1,755. 

10 The Company's proposed amount is 1,950 and the Division's

11 recommendation should now be--

12 A.   Zero.

13 Q.   --zero.  Okay.

14 A.   Again, thank you for point ing that out to us.

15 Q.   Okay.  So would that also be the same case on l ine

16 262 of  page .17 that the Division recommends an annual fee of

17 that would be zero--

18 A.   Correct.

19 Q.   --dol lars?  Okay.  So I assume in reviewing

20 whatever i t  was you were reviewing, you discovered there is no

21 annual fee?

22 A.   Right.  Init ial ly,  what we were trying to do is have

23 BLM pay for their f ixed costs upfront, but by having

24 them--because of  their water usage, they are using water similar

25 to a residence now. As a residential use, they're not using large
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1 amounts of  water.  And, as a result ,  that monthly fee should not

2 be there.

3 Q.   Okay.  Okay.  Thank you.  And just to make sure

4 that we have al l  our T's crossed and I 's dotted, as we did earl ier

5 with the revision of  this page under the customer late fee, is i t

6 the desire of  the Division to amend this page to ref lect the

7 change that we discussed?

8 A.   I t  is.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, Ms. Schmid, do you

10 support that?

11   MS. SCHMID:  I  do.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  I t  is accepted. 

13 Okay. 

14 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

15 Q.   Ms. Springer, maybe I 'm misunderstanding this, so

16 please let me know if  that 's the case. On page .24 of  your direct

17 test imony, l ine 408, you refer to the adjustments that you're

18 making as being i l lustrated on Exhibit  1.8.  When I looked at

19 Exhibit  1.8, I  wasn't  sure that I  was tracking you correctly and

20 so I want to make sure.  Is i t  indeed Exhibit  1.8?

21 A.   I t  is not.   They are in Exhibit  1.2.

22 Q.   Okay.  That is helpful.   Thank you.  And it 's the 1.2

23 corrected, r ight?

24 A.   Correct.

25 Q.   Okay.  So I ' l l  make that change on your--
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1 in your direct test imony.

2 A.   Thank you.

3 Q.   Page .25, l ine 421, are you referring to the Rocky

4 Mountain rate case sett lement?

5 A.   I  am.

6 Q.   Okay.  Line 27--excuse me--page .27, l ine 455, you

7 are quoting Hi-Country and there's a reference to one parcel.   Is

8 that the one parcel-- is that the 80-acre parcel;  do you know?

9 A.   As I  understand it ,  that is a parcel near lot 107,

10 which could be def ined as the 80 acres.

11 Q.   Okay.  Do you know who owns--

12 A.   Mr. Dansie owns that.

13 Q.   Mr. Dansie?  Okay.  Just trying to connect all  the

14 dots here.  Make sure I ful ly understand what you're saying. 

15 Ms. Springer, based on the information that you provided in your

16 test imony, on page six in part and also on page .27 in part,

17 outl ining the connections that the Company has and the standby

18 customers that i t  has, and also the test imony that you provided

19 from information f rom the Division of  Drinking Water and the

20 Division of  Water Rights, is i t  the Division's posit ion that the

21 company does not have the capabil i ty to do what Mr. Dansie is

22 asking?

23 A.   That 's correct.

24 Q.   As far as providing water to the 80 acres and doing

25 so--scratch that part of  the question. And is i t  also correct that
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1 the $10,000 fee would, i f  approved by the Commission, allow

2 the company to posit ion i tself  in a way that they would be doing

3 the work that would be required to have that infrastructure in

4 place, to have the water r ights in place, to do the various things

5 that could then result  in Mr. Dansie receiving service?

6 A.   The $10,000 fee al lows the Company to explore

7 what would be required.  I t  does not al low payment of  the

8 infrastructure i tself  or obtaining water r ights or any of  that.   I t

9 al lows the Company to explore what would be required to make

10 an expansion and if  i t  would be feasible to do so.

11 Q.   Okay.

12 A.   And it  could apply to Mr. Dansie or any other

13 developer who wanted to expand any of  the land that's out

14 there.

15 Q.   On l ine 29 of  your direct test imony--

16 excuse me--page .29 of  your direct test imony, l ine 501, you

17 discuss the 3.85 per gal lon charge that is later addressed in the

18 table in your rebuttal test imony.  And, in part,  you mentioned

19 that you don't  have any information to--I  don't know if  the proper

20 word would be to just i fy that amount.  But in reviewing this,

21 were you able to obtain that information?

22 A.   No.  No information was obtained to support,

23 document, or just i fy the $3.85.

24 Q.   Okay.  Thank you.  Ms. Springer, in your direct

25 test imony the corrected Exhibit  1.7, can you help me understand
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1 line 17, please?

2 A.   The actual cost for--there are actually two columns

3 here.  In other words, i f  we're using the water for 2012, the cost

4 for water in 2012 would be $0.70 per thousand.  This would be

5 the cost of  service to del iver that water.  When we're using the

6 2013 water that was produced and used, the rate goes to $0.54

7 per thousand.

8 Q.   Is that also the cost to deliver?

9 A.   That is the cost to del iver. Essential ly,  what we're

10 doing is we're taking the--on l ine 13 there are $16,000 worth of

11 costs that came from--

12 this is the cost that we're project ing wil l  be used in the future. 

13 If  we use the 2012 water volume, you get $0.70.  I f  you use the

14 2013 volume of  water i t  becomes less at $0.54.

15 Q.   Okay.  And that 's the basis for the very f irst

16 calculat ion on page seven of the Division's recommendation in

17 your direct test imony, which would be the $0.54 for the f irst

18 10,000 gallons?

19 A.   Correct.

20 Q.   Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Springer.  I  am going to turn

21 to your rebuttal test imony now.  And I know a lot has been

22 asked of  you of  the table one.  And I just want to make sure that

23 I understand that the result,  which is scenario two, which is, as I

24 understand it ,  assumes the water being purchased f rom

25 Herriman?
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1 A.   Correct.

2 Q.   That the amount would be charged to al l  water

3 users including standby water users?

4 A.   Correct.

5 Q.   And the amount being the very last l ine, l ine 15?

6 A.   Line 15 under scenario two, $14.84 would be the

7 rate that they would be paying for the 7,000 gallons of  water

8 that they would be receiving.

9 Q.   Okay.

10 A.   In other words, if  you take the $111.93 divided by

11 the 7,543, that would be the rate they're paying for the water.

12 Q.   Okay.

13 A.   But the true result--

14 Q.   In l ine 11--I 'm sorry, please.

15 A.   That would be the true result  of  the water cost.

16 Q.   Okay.  And l ine 11, could you explain the 29.93 a

17 li t t le bit more and clari fy whether that is applicable to al l  water

18 users including standby?

19 A.   Yes.  Line 11 is calculated by taking l ine ten up

20 above in both scenarios and dividing i t  by the 126 users in l ine

21 one and dividing i t  by 12.

22 Q.   Okay.  Ms. Springer, I  bel ieve this is probably the

23 last question I  have for you.  And I know that a lot has been

24 asked of  you of  your analysis regarding the prudency of  the well

25 lease between Hi-Country and Mr. Dansie.  Your test imony has
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1 been entered into evidence and accepted as part of  this docket. 

2 I do think i t  might be helpful for you to read what you have

3 stated on page six of  your test imony.  In response I think this

4 may respond to some of  the issues that were raised earl ier.  

5 And if  you don't  mind just reading 77 through 89, I think that wil l

6 conclude my questions of  you.

7 A.   Sure.  I  analyze the facts under the prudent

8 standards set forth in Utah Code Annotated 54.4.4(a).  My

9 analysis showed that the entering into the well  lease agreement

10 was not prudent because, one, the durat ion of  the contract.   And

11 what I  was referring to there was the amendment of  1985.

12   Number two, the benef its do not commensurate with

13 the cost of  providing the well demonstrat ing gross disparity.

14   Number three, original ly the 1977 well  lease

15 agreement had no l imitat ion on the volume of  water to be

16 delivered.  I t  was arguably l imited by the standard of

17 reasonableness.

18   Number four, 1985 amendment, which added the

19 amount of  12 mil l ion gallons per year to be delivered

20 approximately equal the total water system use in 1985.

21 Q.   Thank you, Ms. Springer.  Is there anything

22 addit ional that you would l ike to add concerning that part icular

23 issue?

24 A.   No.

25 Q.   Based on the test imony you've given today, Ms.
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1 Springer, is i t  indeed the recommendation of  the Commission to

2 disal low recovery of the obligat ion--

3   MS. SCHMID:  Pardon me, did you mean Division? 

4 Recommendation of  the Division?

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm sorry, did I  say

6 Commission?  I  have a tendency to do that a lot.   I  get them

7 mixed up.  I  do apologize. 

8 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

9 Q.   Ms. Springer, is i t  your test imony today that the

10 Division recommends that the Commission disal low recovery of

11 the obligat ion through rates because a contract,  meaning the

12 well lease between Mr. Dansie and Hi-Country, wasn't  prudent

13 and unreasonable when it  was made and that allowing recovery

14 for ratepayers for an obligat ion of  indeterminate costs and

15 durat ion is not in the public interest?

16 A.   That is my test imony.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.  Thank you,

18 Ms. Springer.  Is there any redirect for Ms. Springer?

19   MS. SCHMID:  I  have no redirect.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith?

21   MR. SMITH:  I  have none.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?

23   MR. FLITTON:  No.

24   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Coon?

25   MR. COON:  I have none.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you. Mr.

2 Smith, your witness, please.

3   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  At this t ime we would l ike

4 to cal l  Mr. Justun Edwards to test i fy.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Does Mr.

6 Edwards wish to test i fy f rom there or up here?

7   MR. SMITH:  Probably easier up there for him to do

8 that.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Be of f  the record for just

10 one second. 

11                (Discussion of f  the record.)

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Would you raise your

13 right hand, please?  And do you swear that the test imony you're

14 about to give is the truth?

15   MR. EDWARDS:  Yes.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you, sir.  You may

17 be seated.

18   JUSTUN EDWARDS, having been f irst duly sworn,

19 was examined and testi f ied as fol lows:

20 EXAMINATION

21 BY-MR.SMITH:

22 Q.   Good morning, Mr. Edwards.  Thanks for being

23 here.  Since you work for a city, this is probably a unique

24 experience because cit ies typical ly never have to appear before

25 the Public Service Commission.  So could you state your name
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1 and business address for the record, please.

2 A.   Justun Edwards, 13011 South Pioneer Street,

3 Herriman, Utah.

4 Q.   And could you spell  your f irst name? Because I

5 know it 's a l i t t le bit  of  an unusual spell ing.

6 A.   J-U-S-T-U-N.

7 Q.   I  want to make sure we get the spell ing right on the

8 record for the court reporter.

9 A.   I  appreciate that.

10 Q.   And are you employed?

11 A.   Yes.

12 Q.   And who are you employed by?

13 A.   Herriman City.

14 Q.   And what are your duties involving Herriman City?

15 A.   I 'm the director of  water services for Herriman City.

16 Q.   And can you just take a few moments and explain

17 what that job entails?

18 A.   Yes.  So, basical ly, I  oversee and manage the

19 day-to-day operations of  the water system for Herriman City. 

20 That entai ls anything f rom keeping up and making sure the

21 meters get read, day-to-day instal l ing meter services, making

22 sure we deliver clean drinking water to the residents.  Our

23 operators maintain the pump station tanks, al l  those things, and

24 on top of  that,  handle customer concerns and comments.  And

25 then also work on engineering and design to implement the new
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1 types of tanks and infrastructure to keep up with our growing

2 city.

3 Q.   Okay.  And how long have you had that posit ion

4 with Herriman City?

5 A.   I 've been director for just over four years.

6 Q.   Now, are you famil iar with an agreement between

7 Herriman City and the Hi-Country Estates?

8 A.   Yes.  There is an infrastructure service agreement

9 we have with them.

10 Q.   How long has that been in place?

11 A.   Since 2012, I bel ieve.  June or July of  2012 is when

12 that was put into place.

13 Q.   So you've been involved in or at least had water

14 services for Herriman City during the entire t ime this

15 agreement's been put in place?

16 A.   Yes.

17 Q.   And can you just kind of  brief ly explain what

18 your--I 'm not asking for a legal conclusion, just what your

19 understanding what Herriman does for Hi-Country Estates under

20 that agreement.

21 A.   Yes.  So, basical ly, we do the same thing for

22 Hi-Country.  One is water system as we do for our own.  We

23 operate and maintain the system to the same levels that we

24 would operate and maintain Herriman City's system.  Day-to-day

25 operat ions, we go and physical ly check each and every site for
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1 safety and issues, al l  water tanks, pumps, stations, wells.  And

2 then also respond to customer issues or respond to--f ix water

3 leaks or water sampling.

4   We also do test ing and sampling for the well ,

5 bacteria samples.  So, basical ly, the same thing that we would

6 do for our own system to keep it  in compliance with the Division

7 of Drinking Water and State rules.

8 Q.   And that 's because Hi-Country Estates is not part

9 of  Herriman City?

10 A.   Right.  They're outside of  our city boundaries.

11 Q.   Were you asked to prepare writ ten pref i led

12 test imony in this matter?

13 A.   Yes.

14 Q.   And do you have any correct ions or changes you

15 would l ike to make to that test imony at this t ime?

16 A.   No.

17 Q.   Could you take a few minutes and just give a brief

18 summary of  the test imony that you have previously submitted to

19 the Commission?

20 A.   Yes.  I  have one here.  So my name is Justun

21 Edwards.  I 'm the Director of  Water Services for Herriman City. 

22 I submitted the pref i led direct test imony on behalf  of  Hi-Country

23 Estates Homeowners Associat ion.  I  submitted the test imony in

24 order to explain the agreement between Hi-Country and

25 Herriman, under which Herriman is responsible for operations of
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1 the water system and bi l l ing of  Hi-Country water customers.

2   To summarize, several years ago Hi-Country

3 approached Herriman about the possibi l i ty of  such an

4 arrangement.  The actual agreement was signed in June of  2012

5 and the City began taking over operat ions in November of 2012.

6 Herriman is responsible for al l day-to-day operat ions of  the

7 Hi-Country water system, including routine repairs and

8 maintenance.

9   Herriman is also responsible for bi l l ing and

10 collect ing f rom Hi-Country water customers. Herriman operates

11 the Hi-Country water system using the same procedures the City

12 uses to operate i ts own water system.  Herriman has signif icant

13 experience operat ing i ts own water system and brings that same

14 expert ise to the Hi-Country system along with established

15 processes for management and bi l l ing.

16   As part of  the agreement, Hi-Country and the City

17 agree upon a budget for the year that governs the City's

18 operat ions of  the water system. Any signif icant variat ions f rom

19 the agreed upon budget would require approval f rom the

20 Hi-Country board of directors.  Hi-Country is charged only

21 Herriman's actual cost relating to the Hi-Country system.  I

22 believe the arrangement is very benef icial for the Hi-Country

23 customers and the City expects the arrangement to continue for

24 the foreseeable future.

25 Q.   Okay.  Thank you.  Let me just ask a couple
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1 fol low-up questions on that.  One is I  think at some point you

2 intend the emergency--let me back up.

3   You've been in the room and heard test imony about

4 Herriman providing water to the Hi-Country Estates on an

5 emergency basis?

6 A.   Yes.

7 Q.   And can you explain what your understanding of

8 how that works?

9 A.   Basical ly, i t 's an emergency connection agreement. 

10 Therefore, i f  there is an emergency situat ion in their water

11 system, whether their well  goes down that provides them water,

12 there's some sort of  issue whether i t  be i t  didn't  pass a sample

13 or there is a mechanical issue, then Herriman City has a

14 connection.  Sorry.

15   The other issue--the other reason we provide water

16 if  their well  cannot provide enough water to keep up with peak

17 day demands.  And those are basical ly the reasons we would

18 open that connection.  There's a meter connection there. And

19 then that water would be serviced into their water system.

20 Q.   I  see.  Now, at some point in t ime, do you expect

21 that to become a surplus water agreement rather than an

22 emergency agreement?

23 A.   Yes.  I  would foresee that happening. Herriman's

24 water system and infrastructure has expanded over the last

25 several years bringing our water system closer to Hi-Country. 
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1 And, therefore, they could--we have the connections and stuf f

2 for them to connect to in the future when they would l ike to. 

3 Currently, the emergency connection comes through another

4 homeowners associat ion, which we service with water as well.

5 And there's an interconnect between those two. So, yes, i t

6 certainly would turn into a surplus.

7 Q.   And can you explain--since the Commission may

8 not have experience with surplus water contracts with cit ies, can

9 you explain why cit ies provide water outside their boundary zone

10 on a surplus basis?

11 A.   Yes.  The surplus water agreement that we would

12 have and we have with at least one other community, the City

13 cannot guarantee with perpetuity i ts water to somebody else

14 outside of  their distr ict or inside their city boundaries.

15 Therefore, i t  becomes a surplus agreement and water would

16 only be provided to that other agency providing the City has

17 enough to supply i ts own residents.

18 Q.   And that 's due to a provision in the Utah Supreme

19 Court;  is that correct?

20 A.   Yes.

21   MR. SMITH:  At this t ime I would move for

22 admission of  the test imony of  Justun Edwards.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Is there any object ion?

24   MS. SCHMID:  No object ion f rom the Division.

25   MR. FLITTON:  No.
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1   MR. COON:  No.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Be accepted.

3   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  And at this t ime I would

4 tender this witness for any cross-examination.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, any

6 questions?

7   MS. SCHMID:  No questions.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?

9   MR. FLITTON:  No questions.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Coon?

11   MR. COON:  No questions.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Edwards, I  have a

13 question or two for you, please.

14   MR. EDWARDS:  Okay. 

15 EXAMINATION

16 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

17 Q.   Are you famil iar with the rate summary that 's been

18 proposed in this case?

19 A.   I  am fair ly--yeah, I  know it  fair ly well .

20 Q.   And the rate summary is the rate summary that the

21 Division has recommended in which the Company has, at least

22 inasmuch as they've stated thus far,  our agreement with.  Is it

23 your posit ion, sir,  that the rates that are proposed in that

24 recommendation f rom the Division are just,  reasonable, and in

25 the public interest?
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1 A.   Yes.

2 Q.   Thank you.  One f inal question.  I--this is a matter

3 of  curiosity relat ing to the surplus water agreement.  Do you

4 know if  there's any interest f rom Herriman's standpoint of

5 bringing Hi-Country into their boundaries?

6 A.   Not at this t ime.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Al l  r ight.  Thank

8 you, Mr. Edwards, for traveling here today. We appreciate your

9 test imony.  I t  was very helpful.

10   MR. EDWARDS:  You're welcome.

11   MR. SMITH:  Thank you, Mr. Edwards.  We could

12 call  another witness or maybe this would be an opportune t ime

13 to take our lunch break because I expect our next witness wil l

14 be more than ten minutes.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Al l r ight.   Let 's take

16 lunch.  And is an hour--or do you want to go for less?

17   MR. SMITH:  An hour would be f ine.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  An hour?  Okay.  So

19 we'l l  see you back here in an hour.  We wil l  be adjourned unti l

20 then.  Thank you. 

21                         (Recess taken.)

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Counsel, when we last

23 adjourned, I real ized I had fai led to bring something up that I

24 wished to bring up.  And that is that yesterday there was a f i l ing

25 by the Company, and we weren't  ent irely sure what to do with i t
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1 so I know that there was a cal l  that was made.  But, Mr. Smith,

2 and, Mr. Long, I  just wanted to address this with you.  This is a

3 purported updated tari f f .   So if  you don't  mind, just let me know

4 what you have in mind and then if  I  need to fol low up, I ' l l  let you

5 know.

6   MR. LONG:  We prepared that tari f f  at the request

7 of  the Division.  The big changes are updated service area maps

8 to include the BLM parcel,  so the horse holding area, and also

9 ref lected changes requested.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

11   MR. LONG:  And so we put a new map, plotted out

12 an approximate overlay of  the service area on a topographical

13 map and legal descript ion, again, at the Division's request, and

14 updated the rates in the table toward the beginning to comply

15 with the Division's suggestions.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Now, just for

17 clarif icat ion, in Ms. Springer's testimony today, there were some

18 changes.  And, of  course, this is going ult imately to be decided

19 by the Commission.  So once the Commission issues its order, i f

20 a new tarif f  is needed, I assume you would be f i l ing one at that

21 time.

22   MR. LONG:  Yes.

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Okay.  So this is

24 just an update based on where you are at the moment--

25   MR. LONG:  Correct.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  --in your applicat ion?

2   MR. LONG:  Correct.  And we made it  at the

3 Division's request so we were clear as far as the service area

4 changes.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Very good. I  just

6 wanted to make sure you knew that I  was aware of that.

7   Okay.  So the other thing that we wanted to do

8 before we put our next witness on is get a sense as to where we

9 are in the process. Mr. Smith, could you speak to that as far as

10 who you intend to cal l?

11   MR. SMITH:  Yes.  Thank you.  We have two more

12 witnesses.  We have Krystal Fishlock-McCauley, who's our

13 f inancial expert.  And then Randy Crane, who is the

14 representat ive of  the Company.  And that 's al l  we have.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And which order

16 do you intend to cal l  them?

17   MR. SMITH:  Krystal next and then fol lowed by

18 Randy.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And, Mr. Coon,

20 do you intend to test i fy today or cal l  a witness?

21   MR. COON:  No, I  don't.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Very good. So,

23 Mr. Smith, the f loor is yours.

24   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  At this t ime we call

25 Krystal Fishlock-McCauley as our witness.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Good af ternoon, Ms.

2 Fishlock-McCauley.

3   MS. FISHLOCK-McCAULEY:  Good af ternoon.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Would you kindly raise

5 your r ight hand?  And do you swear that the test imony you're

6 about to give today is the truth?

7   MS. FISHLOCK-McCAULEY:  Yes, I  do.

8   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Have a seat. And

9 if  you bring that microphone right in f ront of  you--i t  doesn't  pick

10 up real well  unless you're pract ical ly touching i t .

11   MS. FISHLOCK-McCAULEY:  Okay.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  So don't be afraid of  the

13 microphone.

14   KRYSTAL FISHLOCK-McCAULEY, having been f irst

15 duly sworn, was examined and test if ied as follows:

16 EXAMINATION

17 BY-MR.SMITH:

18 Q.   First of  al l ,  just to kind of  get some of  the

19 prel iminaries done, state your name and address for the record.

20 A.   Yes.  My name is Krystal Fishlock-McCauley.  I  l ive

21 at 2235 Palawowa Trail ,  Poy, W isconsin.

22 Q.   Thank you.  Can you take a few minutes and talk

23 about your educational background and your work experience?

24 A.   Yes.  I  received my master's degree f rom Weber

25 State University.  And I went on to get my CPA l icense.  I
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1 worked for the State for 12 years in dif ferent capacit ies.  The

2 last six was with the Division of  Public Uti l i t ies.  I  had--went

3 through three dif ferent posit ions.  When I lef t  I  was considered

4 a technical consultant on basically f inancial and regulatory

5 issues.  Since then I 've done private work with individual water

6 companies. And that brings us to here today.

7 Q.   Thank you.  And were you retained to be a witness

8 in the matters that you're test i fying on today?

9 A.   Yes, I  was.

10 Q.   And what was your understanding to what you were

11 retained to do?

12 A.   I  was retained to review the Company's f inancials. 

13 Tried to help them make sense of  their f inancial information in a

14 regulatory sett ing to prepare schedules and to come up with a

15 rate design, an updated rate schedule for the Company to meet

16 their f inancial needs.

17 Q.   Okay.  And have you prepared pref i led test imony

18 for this matter?

19 A.   Yes, I  did.

20 Q.   And do you have any correct ions you would l ike to

21 make in your pref i led test imony?

22 A.   I  do not have any correct ions.

23 Q.   Okay.  Would you take a few minutes and just give

24 a summary of  your pref i led testimony for the Commission today?

25 A.   Okay.  Since my pref i led test imony is technical in
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1 nature and has been reviewed extensively by the Division, I 'm

2 not going to detai l  al l  the f inancial details therein. Instead, I

3 direct the Commission to my writ ten test imony and the f inancial

4 information fol lowed by the Company.

5   My pref i led test imony primari ly deals with the

6 f inancial information submitted as part of  the Company's rate

7 case applicat ion.  I t  is in this pref i led test imony I discussed the

8 rates proposed by the Company.  This included capital reserve

9 fees.  I  displayed the overal l  f inancial situat ion of  the Company. 

10 I discussed col lect ion of  2012 test year for purposes of  this rate

11 case and a handful of  other smaller issues.

12   I  want to make note that the rates explained in my

13 test imony are the rates that Hi-Country proposed in i ts init ial

14 applicat ion. Now, however, that Hi-Country has reviewed the

15 rates proposed by the Division of Public Uti l i t ies and f inds that

16 the Division's rates are preferable to the rates original ly

17 proposed by Hi-Country, there is one exception and that is the

18 exception of  the el iminating of the well  lease fee of  $3.85 per

19 gallon that was recommended--

20 Q.   Would that be per thousand gallons?

21 A.   Per thousand gallons, excuse me, yes. That was

22 eliminated by the Division's proposal.   I  also want to note that

23 although I do--I--that I  do not personally agree with some of  the

24 expense adjustments proposed by the Division in i ts calculat ion

25 of Hi-Country's revenue requirement. I  did, however, conclude
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1 based on my review that their overal l  rate design and proposed

2 rates wil l  provide the necessary revenues and are just,

3 reasonable, and in the public interest.   I  also believe that the

4 Division's revenue requirement calculat ions and rate design f i t

5 well  within the f inancial aspects of  a nonprof i t  organizat ion.

6   I  do not bel ieve they would be ful ly appropriate for

7 a rate sett ing for a for prof i t  organizat ion.  Since Hi-Country is a

8 nonprof i t  organizat ion, I  have no argument for the use of  the

9 Division's proposed revenue requirement and its new rate

10 design in this case.  That is al l  I  have at this t ime.

11   MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Thank you.  At this t ime we

12 would move for admission of  the pref i led test imony of  Krystal

13 Fishlock-McCauley along with the exhibits f i led with i t .

14   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Is there any object ion?

15   MS. SCHMID:  No object ion.

16   MR. FLITTON:  No.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I t 's admitted, Mr. Smith.

18   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

19 BY MR. SMITH:

20 Q.   Just to fol low up on a couple things, can you

21 explain about the well  lease fee of  3.85 of  what that--who's

22 supposed to pay other than the rates you helped the Company

23 prepare--the requested rates, I  should say, prepare and submit

24 as part of  this applicat ion, can you explain a l i t t le bit  about that

25 3.85?  I  should say $3.85 for the well  lease.
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1 A.   Yes.  First of  al l ,  in the--in the summation of

2 f inancial information leading to the posit ion of  a Company, I  did

3 not include any addit ional costs that would relate to a well lease

4 agreement or the implementat ion of  a l ine extension in which

5 the 3.85 would apply.  So the general rate schedules that have

6 been presented by myself  and now by the Division do not

7 include any addit ional costs that would be related to the

8 proposed rate of  3.85, nor the one--the $10,000--

9 hold on, let me get the right wording--the $10,000 outside

10 service connection review fee.  These two components actually

11 go together.

12   So if  you set everything else aside, then for a

13 moment I  can focus primari ly on the 3.85 and the parts of  the

14 tarif f  that relate to this.  In the proposed tarif f ,  Hi-Country is

15 proposing a rate of  $3.82 for each thousand gallons delivered

16 under any well  lease agreement that is entered into.  The init ial

17 agreement, i f  you go to the tari f f  f i l ing, Section C, i t 's on sheet

18 nine, Section C, number three on sheet nine is the nonstandard

19 service connection fee.  That is the $10,000 outside service

20 connection review fee.  So they're one and the same, but the

21 nonstandard service connection paragraph goes on to delineate

22 that the cost wil l  be bourne by the applicant.  To me, this

23 mirrors very simply--in my history with the Division, it  mirrors a

24 line extension agreement.  Other t imes we would call  i t  a l ine

25 extension agreement where someone outside the service
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1 terri tory wants to connect to the system, the costs are

2 developed, and the new customer since it  is a higher cost

3 running i t  to that customer, there's larger piping, there's more

4 impact on the system itself ,  those costs are determined at that

5 t ime and paid for by the applicant.  And that 's what I  see here in

6 number three.

7   I f  we go back to the $3.85, i t 's my understanding

8 that this was original ly f rom a District  Court case of $3.19,

9 approximately which at the hearing of  that case it  was increased

10 by the consumer price index to reach the $3.85.  At the t ime we

11 did this f i l ing, we did not go through the t ime, nor the Company

12 did not put out the money to redo the original cost est imates

13 that went into the $3.19 at the t ime of the Distr ict  Court case. 

14 So that 's why the Company at this t ime was proposing to go with

15 the 3.85.

16 Q.   And can you explain who would be under that rate

17 as proposed by the Company, who would be those responsible

18 to pay that $3.85 per thousand gallon?

19 A.   The $3.85 per gallon would be charged to only the

20 customers who are connecting under the agreement.

21 Q.   Okay.  So that would not be a charge to the other

22 ratepayers of the company?

23 A.   No.

24   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  That 's all  the questions I

25 have for this witness.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, any cross?

2   MS. SCHMID:  Just one clarifying question.

3 EXAMINATION

4 BY-MS.SCHMID:

5 Q.   So to get the 3.85, did you take the 3.19 f rom the

6 court decision and gross i t  up to the present year using the

7 CPI?

8 A.   I f  I  recall ,  i t  was grossed up to 2012 or 2013.

9   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you very much and that 's i t .

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?

11 EXAMINATION

12 BY-MR.FLITTON:

13 Q.   Let me ask you about this 3.85.  Did you do any

14 calculat ions on what costs are included in that amount?

15 A.   Not specif ic costs other than what was delineated

16 in the Distr ict  Court decision.

17 Q.   Did you have any sense of  what the cost of

18 production of  the water is?

19 A.   They primari ly spoke of  transportat ion and I bel ieve

20 that the costs at that t ime--I 'm sure the costs wil l  be more now. 

21 I can only make an assumption without doing an actual study.

22 Q.   What are the transportat ion costs? Explain that to

23 me.

24 A.   Transportation costs are the costs of  piping in

25 water f rom one place to another.
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1 Q.   But aren't  the pipes already in the ground?

2 A.   A l ine extension would require addit ional.   I t 's not

3 the cost of  keeping that maintained.  There are aspects of

4 treating water. I f  i t  has to go through a pipe system, there could

5 be addit ional pumping necessary.

6 Q.   But you haven't  looked at any of  those individual

7 items?

8 A.   No, I  did not.

9 Q.   Okay.  So you talked about these l ine extension

10 agreements that the customer would have to pay for those,

11 right?  The developer of ,  you know, whatever--wherever location

12 there would be a l ine extension, they would pay for those; is

13 that right?  Did I  understand you correct ly?

14 A.   In my history, that 's how they've been treated.

15 Q.   Have you reviewed the Dansie well  lease

16 agreement?

17 A.   I 've read it  once or twice.  I  don't  understand al l  of

18 it .

19 Q.   Okay.

20 A.   I  am more famil iar with what we have presented in

21 the tarif f  and how that f i ts into regulatory.

22 Q.   But you've opined relating to, you know, what's

23 typical of  the l ine extension agreement. Would the Dansie well

24 agreement--well  lease agreement fal l  into that same category? 

25 Would that be an agreement that would be binding on the
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1 Company?

2   MR. SMITH:  I 'm going to object.   I t  cal ls for a legal

3 conclusion.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sustained.

5 BY MR. FLITTON:

6 Q.   Well,  i f  I  were to tel l  you that there is a well  lease

7 agreement that the developer of  the water system agreed to in

8 the water, would that be similar to a l ine extension agreement in

9 terms of governing how that water service connection would be

10 regulated?

11 A.   I  can't  say yes or no because under the regulatory

12 avenue there are requirements that the Company has to go

13 through to stay within their regulatory requirements.  And a l ine

14 extension agreement would need to be reviewed and approved if

15 over a certain amount of  dollars were expected. And the

16 Company was going to be expected to implement asset--or

17 produce new assets of  a certain amount and it  would not be able

18 to go beyond what was in their own tari f f .

19 Q.   Okay.  So what kind of  regulat ions are there, for

20 example, with the Herriman City surplus water agreement?  Is i t

21 the same standards?

22 A.   I  don't  bel ieve they have a surplus water

23 agreement.

24 Q.   Is i t  the same standard to be able to--we had

25 test imony today that there was--
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1 A.   As far as I  understand, they are buying water at a

2 specif ic rate.

3 Q.   Under a surplus water agreement.

4 A.   I f  that 's what they cal l  i t .   I  don't  know that--

5   MR. SMITH:  I 'm going to object.   That

6 mischaracterizes the testimony.  The earl ier test imony was at

7 some point they expect to have that converted f rom an

8 emergency water supply agreement to a surplus water--

9 BY MR. FLITTON:

10 Q.   Okay.  Is i t  the same standard, then?

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, there has

12 been an object ion made and it 's sustained.

13 BY MR. FLITTON:

14 Q.   Is i t  the same standard, though, between--you

15 know, with an agreement l ike that,  okay, convert ing emergency

16 water to surplus?  Is i t  the same standard?

17 A.   I  see those agreements as being completely

18 dif ferent because Herriman is--

19 Hi-Country is buying water to support i ts system, whereas you're

20 talking about someone buying water and putt ing i t  through their

21 system, Hi-Country system.

22 Q.   What do you mean?  I  don't  understand the

23 dif ference.

24 A.   Okay.  Herriman is buying water when it  needs

25 more because its source is lacking at a certain point of  usage.
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1   MR. SMITH:  You mean Hi-Country?

2   MS. FISHLOCK-McCAULEY:  I  mean Hi-Country is

3 buying f rom Herriman water.  So it 's basical ly an addit ional

4 source of  water to the water company.  They're buying that

5 water to support the water usage of the customers.

6 BY MR. FLITTON:

7 Q.   What was the Dansie agreement then?

8 A.   The Dansie agreement is to put i ts water and serve

9 specif ic locations with i ts own well water.

10 Q.   No.

11 A.   At least that 's what I  understood.

12 Q.   Okay.  So you don't  have an understanding the

13 Dansie well  lease agreement was to actually provide a source of

14 water supply for the development original ly?

15 A.   The original--the original agreement?

16 Q.   Yes.

17 A.   I  do recall,  but I  would have to refresh by reading

18 it .   I 'm sorry, I  can't  answer your question ful ly.

19 Q.   Okay.  So you don't  know whether or not that

20 original agreement was to supply a water source for the

21 development?

22 A.   I  recall  something about source that, f rom what I

23 understand we were looking at today, was Dansie's own wells

24 being used as the source in transport ing the water to specif ic

25 locations owned by Dansie.
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1 Q.   So help me understand what your understanding of

2 the agreement is so I  can gauge your test imony.  So your

3 understanding is that the original agreement was what?

4   MR. SMITH:  I 'm going to object for lack of

5 relevance of  the question.  I  don't  think i t  makes any dif ference

6 what this witness understands.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton--

8   MR. FLITTON:  Well,  you guys sort of  test i f ied as

9 an expert.   And I want to understand the basis of  her test imony. 

10 And I think that this issue is relevant.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, I  think this is

12 beyond the scope of  what Ms. Fishlock-McCauley has been

13 called to test i fy on.  And so on that basis, I 'm going to sustain

14 the object ion.

15   MR. FLITTON:  Did she not opine, though, about

16 the agreement in the f irst place in direct test imony?

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fishlock [sic],  i f  you

18 have questions, you need to direct them to the witness.

19   MR. FLITTON:  That 's al l  I  have.  Thank you.  And

20 it 's Mr. Fl i t ton, by the way.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I 'm sorry, Mr. Fl i t ton. 

22 Thank you.

23   Mr. Coon?

24   MR. COON:  Yes.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Do you have questions
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1 for Ms. Fishlock-McCauley?

2   MR. COON:  No, I  don't.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay. Ms.

4 Fishlock-McCauley, thank you very much for being with us today

5 and for the background about yourself .   And I just have a

6 question or two for you, please.

7 EXAMINATION

8 BY-THE HEARING OFFICER:

9 Q.   When you worked for the Division, do you recall

10 whether there was a standard that would al low a rate such as

11 3.85 to be what 's been referred to as grossed up based on the

12 consumer price index?  Is that a standard that the Division

13 and/or the Commission recognizes?

14 A.   Not over that many years we wouldn't  have agreed

15 to a rate without doing a more current analysis.

16 Q.   Okay.  And do you have a more current analysis for

17 the 3.85?

18 A.   No.  At the t ime we prepared this, we didn't  have

19 the resources at the t ime to prepare i t .

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  I  don't  have any

21 further questions.  Thank you for your testimony today.  You

22 may be excused.

23   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  At this t ime we would cal l

24 Mr. Randy Crane as a witness on behalf  of  the Company.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Good af ternoon, Mr.
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1 Crane.

2   MR. CRANE:  Good af ternoon.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Could you please raise

4 your r ight hand?  And do you swear that the test imony you're

5 about to give is the truth?

6   MR. CRANE:  I  do.

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.  You may be

8 seated.  W il l  you adjust the microphone so you're speaking into

9 it ,  please?

10   MR. CRANE:  Can you hear me?

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yeah.

12   RANDY LEE CRANE, having been f irst duly sworn,

13 was examined and testi f ied as fol lows:

14 EXAMINATION

15 BY-MR.SMITH:

16 Q.   Could you please state your name and address for

17 the record.

18 A.   My name is Randy Lee Crane and I l ive at 13682

19 South Mount Shaggy Drive in Herriman, Utah, Phase I--Herriman

20 Phase I--or Hi-Country Estates Phase I.

21 Q.   So you l ive within the boundaries of  the service

22 area of  the Hi-Country Estates Homeowners Associat ion Water

23 Company; is that r ight?

24 A.   That is correct.

25 Q.   How long have you resided there?
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1 A.   Oh, i t 's been 18 years.

2 Q.   Okay.  And during that 18 years, have you been

3 involved with the water company and the homeowners

4 associat ion?

5 A.   Yes.  Over the last,  I 'm going to say, 12 years I 've

6 been involved with--direct ly involved with the water company as

7 a member and then f inally as the president of  the water

8 company.  And then about six years ago I resigned and--it 's

9 been, l ike, about eight years ago--and then went on the--

10 became a director of  and vice president of  the homeowners

11 associat ion.

12 Q.   So you've held posit ions with both the water

13 company and the homeowners associat ion; is that right?

14 A.   That is correct.

15 Q.   And over what period of  t ime have you held those

16 posit ions start ing when?

17 A.   I  would say over the last 12 years.

18 Q.   Okay.  And what posit ion do you currently hold?

19 A.   I 'm vice president of  the homeowners associat ion.

20 Q.   And as vice president, can you tel l  us a l i t t le bit

21 what your duties and responsibi l i t ies are part icularly regarding

22 the water company?

23 A.   The water company, basical ly through the years I

24 have been involved with just handling the legal--I  shouldn't  say

25 just handling, but mostly the legal aspects of  the HOA with



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 103

1 support f rom the legal committee and the board of  directors. 

2 I 've also been responsible for maintaining the gate at the

3 entrance.  And not so much overseeing the water system.  That

4 was turned over to Brad Barlocker who is our

5 secretary/treasurer.

6 Q.   Okay.  But are you famil iar with the operat ions of

7 the water system?

8 A.   Yes, I  am.

9 Q.   And were you asked to provide pref i led writ ten

10 test imony in this proceeding we're here for today?

11 A.   Yes, I  was.

12 Q.   And did you do that?

13 A.   Yes, I  did.

14 Q.   And could you take a few minutes and give a

15 summary of  that pref i led test imony to the Commission and those

16 that are here?

17 A.   Yes.  My name is Randy Crane and I 've submitted a

18 pref i led test imony on behalf  of  Hi-Country Estates Homeowners

19 Associat ion.  I  am a homeowner in Hi-Country Estates one

20 subdivision and am currently the vice president of  the

21 homeowners associat ion board of  directors.  I  have submitted

22 both direct and rebuttal test imony.  As both sets of  test imony

23 deal with similar issues, I  wil l  summarize both in general terms.

24   As writ ten, the test imony is fair ly long. This

25 introduction wil l  basically just note the areas covered by my
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1 pref i led direct and rebuttal testimony.  I  refer the Commission to

2 my writ ten test imony for further detai ls.   My test imony includes

3 a descript ion of  the water company history, including the

4 exemptions granted to the Company, exceptions excepting it

5 from PSC regulat ions, and the Company's return to the PSC

6 regulat ions in 2012 based upon serving customers outside of

7 the HOA.

8   These current proceedings are a direct

9 consequence of  the Company coming back under the PSC

10 regulat ion and my test imony covers that,  the proposed changes

11 to the Company's tarif f ,  changes to the Company's rates,

12 planned capital improvements, and the Company's contract with

13 Herriman, changes to the Company's service area and the

14 ongoing issue with the well  lease agreement with Mr. Dansie.

15   The changes to the tarif f  are general ly minor and

16 the f inal version of  the tari f f  wi l l  depend upon the rates

17 approved by the Commission. The Company proposed a rate

18 structure in i ts init ial f i l ing that we believe would provide

19 suff icient revenue to the Company.  However, the Company now

20 prefers the rate structure as proposed by the Division of  Public

21 Uti l i t ies and intends to support the Division's proposed rate,

22 with a single exception of  the well  lease rate proposed by the

23 Company that would apply to any water required to be delivered

24 to Mr. Dansie under the well  lease agreement or any other large

25 customers.
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1   The $10,000 amount was meant to cover the init ial

2 deposit  to the associat ion for invest igat ing of a connection to

3 our water system. The cost for the connection and engineering

4 we est imate to be about 100(k) for the Dansie connection.  That

5 is based upon prior engineering that was done, costs that were

6 done several years ago.

7   The Company is planning several signif icant capital

8 improvement projects; namely, meter replacements, a new pump

9 stat ion, and upgrades to the Company's monitoring systems. 

10 The Company expects that i ts current reserves combined with

11 revenues f rom the rates set through these proceedings wil l  be

12 suff icient to fund these improvements and any necessary capital

13 projects in the future.

14   In 2003 we investigated dri l l ing a new well,  but

15 deemed it  not to be economical at that t ime.  In the 2003 year,

16 we est imated an init ial budget of  500(k) and that today could

17 swell up between 750 and 100(k).

18   Currently, to meet consumers' demand we take

19 water f rom Herriman during high demand t ime, typical ly during

20 summer months and during t imes of  maintenance of  the well  in

21 the system.  The Company has also entered into an

22 arrangement with Herriman City under which Herriman is

23 responsible for day-to-day operat ions of  the water system

24 including routine maintenance and repairs as i t  is also

25 responsible for bi l l ing and col lect ions for Hi-Country water
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1 customers.

2   Under the agreement Herriman operates the water

3 system according to the agreed upon budget and any large

4 expenditures not included in the budget are approved by the

5 Company.  The Company believes this arrangement is very

6 benef icial to i ts ratepayers as Herriman Water Department has

7 both the capacity and expert ise to ef f icient ly operate Hi-Country

8 water system and the arrangement takes the burden of f  of

9 Hi-Country residents who have previously helped with the

10 operat ions and bi l l ing on a volunteer basis.

11   The 1977 well  lease agreement with the 1985

12 amendment to that agreement is under--under which Intervener

13 Rod Dansie has claimed to be entit led to 12 mil l ion gallons of

14 free water annually f rom the Company as well  as a variety of

15 other benef its.  Mr. Dansie believes that the Company

16 ratepayers should have to pay to supply these benef its.  The

17 well lease has been extremely l i t igated and yet remains an issue

18 despite the ef forts of  the Company to provide water to Mr.

19 Dansie according to the terms of the Corf ish (phonetic)

20 decision.  Through these proceedings and the Commission's

21 power to over--or Commission's power over contracts entered

22 into by public ut i l i t ies, the Company hopes to put an end to this

23 dispute and over the well  lease agreement once and for al l .

24   One other--before I  conclude, last Wednesday I

25 brought up the fact that we are concerned about the quali ty of
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1 water being delivered by the Dansie well .   And I would l ike to

2 address that.   The cancer rate in Hi-Country and the quali ty of

3 water served by the original Dansie well ,  which is now Dansie

4 well number 15, as I  stated, we identif ied 18 cases of  cancer,

5 which involved the original 50 Hi-Country Estates residents.  We

6 init ial ly had identif ied 20 cases and reported these names to the

7 Salt Lake County Health Department.  In a letter we received

8 from the Salt  Lake County Health Department in 2007, the

9 department conf irmed 18 of  these suspected cases were, in

10 fact,  on the registry and they were going to continue to look into

11 the ground water issue and keep us informed.

12   As I  stated, to our knowledge, there have been

13 no--there have not been any identif ied new cases of  cancer in

14 any of the residents that have moved into the HOA since our

15 associat ion was disconnected f rom the Dansie well  number 15.

16 Unfortunately, due to the numerous other lawsuits by Mr.

17 Dansie, we have upped this issue for a later date.

18   On 2011, June 21st, in a subcommittee meeting of

19 the Salt  Lake Council ,  Mr. Dansie stated his well  had quali ty

20 issues.  In order to serve his proposed subdivision of

21 approximately 1500 homes, he would need to commingle the

22 water f rom his--the Dansie wells.  He did state that the concern

23 was the high level of  TDS, total dissolved solids.  In researching

24 this issue, i t  was found that the TDSs in his water currently is

25 around 900 parts per mil l ion.
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1   The Division of Drinking Water has set a standard

2 of having your TDSs below a thousand PPS for having what they

3 quali fy good drinking water. The TDS monitoring of  Dansie well

4 number 15 was done by Kennecott f rom 1976 to 2007.

5 Historical ly, during this t ime the TDS concentrat ion has been

6 above the 1,000 parts per mil l ion level, specif ical ly during the

7 period that they had been delivering water f rom this well  to

8 Hi-Country Estates.

9   The monitoring part of  the agreement between

10 Kennecott and Dansie was to provide--

11 was so that they could justify providing bott led water to the

12 Dansie propert ies as long as the TDS levels were above the

13 1,000 parts per mil l ion threshold.

14   Dansie has stated the need to connect and

15 commingle his water with Hi-Country water system and was to

16 have the abil i ty to reduce the level of  TDSs in his water.  That

17 makes no sense.  The level of  TDSs in the water del ivered f rom

18 the Hi-Country water system is consistently above 1,000 TDS

19 PPM level,  not signif icantly, but above, and as reported in

20 Hi-Country--as reported in Hi-Country's drinking waters quali ty

21 report that are issued once a year.

22   In lab tests dated 2008 that were performed on the

23 Dansie water system, not only does the water f rom Dansie's well

24 number 15 have high levels of  TDS, but the well  also has high

25 levels of  alpha-emitt ing--emitters approximately 15.8 picocuries
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1 per l i ter with a maximum l imit  of  16 picocuries per l i ter and has

2 uranium of  7.7 micrograms per l i ter,  which is the primary source

3 of alpha part icles.

4   In subsequent research it  has been found that a

5 letter was sent to the Dansie Water Company.

6   MR. FLITTON:  Your Honor, let me object.  Number

7 one, this test imony about al l  these, you know, part iculates or

8 whatever, there's no evidence of  i t .   There's nothing in the

9 record--

10   MR. CRANE:  Yes, there is.

11   MR. FLITTON:  --that demonstrates that.  Where is

12 it  in the record?

13   MR. CRANE:  I t 's in my pref i led motion or--

14   MR. FLITTON:  The background information is in

15 the record?

16   MR. SMITH:  Yeah, i t 's attached.

17   MR. FLITTON:  I  don't  recall  any of  i t .

18   MS. SCHMID:  Would i t  be Exhibit  10, the March

19 20, 2007 letter,  perhaps?

20   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  There's a letter dated March

21 20, 2007 f rom Kennecott.

22   MR. FLITTON:  You're talking about the information

23 on drinking water, the public input?

24   MR. SMITH:  No.  This was--there's also a March

25 11, 2009 letter to J. Dansie f rom Pam Fauver of  the Division of
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1 Environmental Quali ty.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Which exhibit  number is

3 that, please, Mr. Smith?

4   MS. SCHMID:  12 or 11?

5   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  One is ten.  The f irst one I

6 mentioned Kennecott is Exhibit  10 to Mr. Crane's testimony. 

7 And then the letter f rom the Division of  Drinking Water is Exhibit

8 12 to Mr. Crane's test imony.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, i t  might be

10 helpful i f  you--

11   MS. SCHMID:  Oh, and perhaps Exhibit--

12 sorry--Exhibit 14, as well?

13   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  I 'm sorry, that 's the one I 'm

14 looking at,  Exhibit  14.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, i t  may be

16 helpful i f  you specif ical ly identify where in those exhibits so that

17 Mr. Fl it ton--

18   MR. SMITH:  Yeah, why don't  we do this. I  wi l l  just

19 ask some questions of Mr. Crane.  And that way he can respond

20 to questions and if  they need to make object ions, they can make

21 object ions. I ' l l  suggest we do it  that way.

22   MR. CRANE:  Okay.

23   MR. SMITH:  At this t ime we would move for

24 admission of  Mr. Crane's pref i led test imony as well as the

25 attached exhibits.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, why don't  we

2 wait to do that af ter he test i f ies?

3   MR. SMITH:  Okay.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid, did you

5 want to add something?  Okay.

6 BY MR. SMITH:

7 Q.   I  want to f irst talk to you, Mr. Crane, a l i t t le bit

8 about the $3.85 proposed fee for well  lease transportat ion of

9 water.  Are you famil iar with that part of  the tari f f?

10 A.   Yes, I  am.

11 Q.   Can you explain to the Commission where that

12 came from?

13 A.   I t  was approximately 2003, 2004, I  bel ieve, that we

14 had a court hearing in which Judge Brian was going to issue a

15 f inal decision. During that period we hired a PE to review what

16 the cost would be to transport water through our system and to

17 Mr. Dansie.

18 Q.   Okay.  Can you turn to Exhibit  8 of  your pref i led

19 test imony?  I t 's a document enti t led Final Judgment, Honorable

20 Pat B. Brian.  I 've got some extra copies i f  anybody needs

21 copies of  that.  Do you recognize that document--

22 A.   Yes.

23 Q.   --as part of  your pref i led test imony?

24 A.   Yes.  I t 's the f inal judgment that Judge Brian

25 issued.
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1 Q.   And is that--your understanding, is that the--st i l l  in

2 force?

3 A.   Yes, i t  is.

4 Q.   And if  you look at-- if  you go to the third page of

5 Exhibit  8 to your pref i led testimony, do you see near the bottom

6 of the page where i t  says judgment and order, do you see

7 there's a two there?

8 A.   Okay.  Judgment and order, yes.

9 Q.   Okay.  And is i t  your--what 's your understanding of

10 the--what this judgment requires you or what i t  requires

11 Hi-Country to do or not do?

12 A.   To the best of  my knowledge, what was decided by

13 this f inal decision was that the well  lease agreement was a val id

14 contract unless the PSC intervened.  And it  goes on to state the

15 PSC has the power to construe contracts af fect ing ratepayers or

16 rate making.  Hi-Country order prohibits the well  lease f rom

17 affecting the rates paid by the customers, i .e. the associat ion

18 members.

19 Q.   Now, some of  your test imony--you talked about

20 dif ferent Dansie wells.  There's the Dansie well  number one;

21 Dansie well  number 15.  Are those two dif ferent wells or are

22 they the same well?

23 A.   They are the same well.   When the contract was

24 signed, it  was identif ied as Dansie well  number one.  Currently,

25 in the--under the state engineer's documentat ion, i t  had been
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1 identif ied as Dansie well  number 15 for--as he goes through his

2 purposes.

3 Q.   So when you talk about well  one or 15, we're

4 talking about the same well;  is that right?

5 A.   That is correct.

6 Q.   And when you're talking about the contract,  you're

7 talking about the well lease agreement between--with Mr. Dansie

8 claiming certain r ights under this proceeding?

9 A.   That is correct.

10 Q.   Going to paragraph ten on page f ive of  Exhibit  8,

11 the f inal judgment, is that where the $3.19 comes from that the

12 Company has used to develop i ts transportat ion well  lease rate?

13 A.   That is correct.

14 Q.   And how did the Court come to this-- i f  you know,

15 how did the Court come to this f igure of  $3.19?

16 A.   We supplied the Court--our company supplied the

17 Court with documentat ion of  what i t  was cost ing to supply water

18 through the system. And the courts basical ly evaluated that and

19 came down with this fee.

20 Q.   Okay.  And what 's this fee?  When it  says

21 transportat ion costs, do you know what the transportat ion costs

22 are made up of?

23 A.   Basical ly, i t 's to transport water f rom the Dansie

24 well number one or 15, depending upon when it  was dated,

25 through our system which includes taking it  up to our tank.  I t
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1 would require us to do any treat ing of  the water, the addit ional

2 pump costs, i f  needed, the maintenance on the system as

3 required, and then provide the storage of  that water so i t  could

4 be transported out the f ront gate to his system.

5 Q.   Okay.  And then the dif ference between--

6 what does the dif ference come from from the 3.19 to the 3.85

7 that 's in the proposed tarif f  f rom the Company?

8 A.   Several years ago we readjusted our water rates. 

9 And at that t ime we discovered or found a CPI,

10 consumer--whatever--

11 Q.   Price index?

12 A.   --price index, that basical ly identif ied water and

13 water systems and that.  And we applied that to al l  of  our rates

14 at that t ime going forward.  So the homeowners' cost,  either for

15 the standby fee or for the rates they were paying, were al l

16 adjusted at the same t ime by that amount. So that was how we

17 came up with the $3.85, I  bel ieve is what i t  is today.

18 Q.   Okay.  And, as far as your understanding, is the

19 Company complying with this, the f inal judgment that 's yours as

20 Exhibit  8 to your test imony?

21 A.   Yes, we are.  We have made several attempts to

22 hook Mr. Dansie up by submitt ing letters from the Division of

23 Drinking Water that Bob Hart provided to us that he test i f ied to

24 on Wednesday.  That was writ ten in response to a letter that I

25 wrote to him and the Division director, Mr. Bousf ield, submitted
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1 that letter back to the Company.  And that was submitted to Mr.

2 Dansie and he rejected i t  out of  hand.

3 Q.   Now, is Hi-Country currently leasing well  number

4 one or, slash, 15, whatever you want to cal l  i t ,  f rom Mr. Dansie

5 at this t ime?

6 A.   We have not leased or had anything to do with well

7 number one for over 20 years.  So, no, we are not.

8 Q.   Okay.  And do you have concerns about the water

9 quali ty of  the Dansie well ,  slash, 15?

10 A.   That is correct.

11 Q.   And I would l ike to have you look at Exhibit  14 to

12 your test imony.  We have an extra copy here.

13   MR. SMITH:  I  have extra copies i f  anyone else

14 needs one.

15 BY MR. SMITH:

16 Q.   Do you recognize Exhibit 14 to your pref i led

17 test imony?

18 A.   Yes, I  do.  I t 's the one I was referring to in my

19 init ial attempt.

20 Q.   That's when you got the objection, correct?

21 A.   That's correct.

22 Q.   And what 's your understanding of  Exhibit  14 to your

23 test imony?

24 A.   Basical ly, i t 's a notice of  increased radiological

25 monitoring based upon the alpha. Those alpha results were over
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1 the maximum containment level,  MCL, on Dansie well ,  which is

2 WS001, which would be Dansie well 15, because it 's the only

3 cert i f ied cul inary well  that he has.

4 Q.   So that's the same well as well  number one under

5 the well  lease agreement?

6 A.   That is correct.

7   MR. FLITTON:  I 'm going to object to the relevance

8 of this l ine of  questioning.

9   MR. SMITH:  I  think i t 's very relevant. They're

10 claiming certain r ights that--and claim that we should be taking

11 water f rom a--

12   MR. FLITTON:  But you're re--

13   MR. SMITH:  Let me f inish.  They have rights and

14 we should be taking water.  I  think there were some questions

15 earl ier about, well ,  isn't  there other cheaper water available to

16 you other than buying i t  f rom the city?  Well,  this is the water

17 that 's available to us and this is one of  the reasons why we

18 don't  want to have anything to do with this water because of

19 water quali ty issues.

20   MR. FLITTON:  I  guess my posit ion is you're

21 rel i t igat ing what 's already been decided by the courts.  I  mean,

22 you're making the same arguments.  The courts have found the

23 agreement is val id and that i t 's not unconscionable against

24 public interest.   And, you know, there's an obligat ion.  I  don't

25 understand why this is part of  the rate case.  I t  doesn't  make
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1 any sense.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, i f  I  might

3 interject for just a second.  And maybe I 'm misunderstanding

4 what Mr. Smith is doing here, but as I 'm hearing what he's

5 doing, I  think--and please tell  me if  I 'm wrong, Mr. Smith--I  think

6 what he's doing is he's using this information to establish why

7 the system should not be commingled. Is that correct?

8   MR. SMITH:  That 's correct.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  So I am going to

10 overrule the objection and al low the questioning to continue.

11 BY MR. SMITH:

12 Q.   Thank you.  Mr. Crane, do you have any--what 's

13 your--do you know what i t  means when somebody gets a letter

14 saying they have increased radionuclide in their water?

15 A.   Yes.  Well,  i t -- increased nuclides, which are, as i t

16 states here, is the grossed alpha. And, again, his well  has been

17 identif ied as having the gross alpha part icle content of  above 15

18 picocuries per l i ter.

19 Q.   Okay.  I  also now want you to take a look at Exhibit

20 10 of  your pref i led test imony.  Again, we have an extra copy of

21 it  for you so you don't  have look through your pref i led test imony.

22   MR. SMITH:  We have extra copies i f  anyone else

23 needs one.

24 BY MR. SMITH:

25 Q.   Do you recognize Exhibit 10 to your pref i led
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1 test imony?

2 A.   Yes, I  do.

3 Q.   And can you tel l  the Commission what that is?

4 A.   This is a letter that Kennecott Copper sent to Mr.

5 Dansie outl ining that--out l ining that his water system--as of

6 2007 that his water--his TDSs in his water were below the 1,000

7 PPS level and that they would no longer be serving bott led

8 water to Mr. Dansie.  The fol lowing graphs show the levels of

9 TDS and sulphates.  And you wil l  not ice that during the period

10 he was serving us and f rom the '70s through about '94, his total

11 dissolved sol ids went above 1,000 and at t imes went above

12 1100.  Since disconnecting, i t  took some time for the water

13 quali ty to sett le down and has subsequently fal len below the

14 1,000 TDS level.

15 Q.   And that 's--1,000 is a cutof f  point for drinking water

16 purposes?

17 A.   Yeah.  They recommend that you don't  have

18 anything above 1,000 TDSs, mainly because of  water quali ty

19 and drinkabil i ty.

20 Q.   Now, has Mr. Dansie on occasion made demands of

21 the Company that he be reconnected to the company system?

22 A.   Yes, he has on numerous occasions.

23 Q.   Has he ever provided the Company with any water

24 quali ty information to show what the quali ty of  the water that his

25 wells would produce or his well number one would produce?
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1 A.   He has denied both the request f rom our legal

2 counsel to do so for this hearing as well as any t ime along the

3 way.  So he has refused to supply any information of  his

4 system.

5 Q.   Okay.  One of the--this is actually an exhibit .   I 'm

6 going to give you a copy of  this. In fact, I  think I  gave you one

7 during the lunch break.  This is Exhibit  E to Mr. Dansie's

8 pref i led test imony.  I  want to ask you some questions. I t 's an

9 opinion by the Utah Court of  Appeals.

10 A.   I  didn't  keep it .   I  gave it  back.

11 Q.   And, as I  said, this was submitted by Mr. Dansie.

12 A.   Okay.

13 Q.   Okay.  I f  you could go to--there's an opinion and a

14 descending opinion.  But I  would l ike you to go to page four,

15 paragraphs 14 and 15 of  the main opinion, not the descend.

16 A.   Okay.

17 Q.   First of  al l ,  do you recognize this document?

18 A.   Yes, I  do.  Yes, absolutely.

19 Q.   And what is i t?

20 A.   This was the memorandum decision and order the

21 last t ime we went to court with Mr. Dansie over the well  lease

22 agreement.

23 Q.   So this is the most recent court rul ing in any of

24 your decisions with any of  your many court batt les--I  don't  know

25 what to cal l  them--with Mr. Dansie; is that correct?
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1 A.   That is correct.

2 Q.   And do you have an understanding--you heard Mr.

3 Fli t ton make some comments about that we're trying to rel i t igate

4 something.  What's your understanding of  the decision of  the

5 court in regards to what the--what 's before the Commission

6 today?

7 A.   Again, the courts stated--and I think--I  bel ieve i t 's

8 in here.  But the f inal decision was, as issued by Judge Brian,

9 was binding and that unless the PSC intervened, that the well

10 lease agreement would go forward.  But, you know, as we know,

11 PSC has intervened and has the right.  Basical ly, the impression

12 I got f rom the tr ial was that once the PSC intervened, then the

13 Distr ict Court and the court systems no longer were of

14 concern--or were concerned about how things went forward.

15   MR. FLITTON:  I 'm going to object to that response

16 on the basis that i t  contains legal conclusions.  He's not

17 quali f ied as a legal expert and also, you know, it  is speculat ive.

18   MR. SMITH:  I ' l l  withdraw the question.

19   Am I to understand since I 'm--I  don't understand

20 where this document l ies as far as whether i t 's been admitted or

21 not.  I  know we haven't  gotten Mr. Dansie's test imony.  This is

22 an exhibit  to Mr. Dansie's test imony, but I  know you overruled

23 the object ion to the motion we made about Mr. Dansie's

24 test imony.  So is this considered admitted or do I  need to make

25 a motion to have this exhibit  admitted and entered into
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1 evidence?  Or I  could just ask you to take notice of  i t  as i t  is a

2 court document.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Whichever way you

4 prefer, Mr. Smith.  Technical ly, the admission of  Mr. Dansie's

5 test imony and the exhibits would be requested by his counsel.

6   MR. FLITTON:  Should we do that now?

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I  think Mr. Fl i t ton is

8 of fering to make that simple in of fering up the test imony along

9 with the exhibits.  Is that correct?

10   MR. FLITTON:  Yes, I  am.  Thank you.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.  Unless there's an

12 object ion, which I  don't  hear, the Commission does accept the

13 test imony that 's been f i led by Mr. Dansie along with the exhibits,

14 including his direct testimony and his surrebuttal.

15   MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Thank you.

16 BY MR. SMITH:

17 Q.   Do you know why the--do you know the

18 circumstances that surrounded the disconnection of the Dansie

19 well f rom the Hi-Country water system?

20 A.   In general,  the Dansie well  or water system, there

21 was some, I ' l l  say, mischief  that went on with the system, the

22 company system, and a few other things that took place.  And,

23 f inal ly, the PSC ordered the systems disconnected.

24 Q.   I f  I  would have you look at Exhibit  5 to your pref i led

25 test imony--oh, no, sorry.  That 's the wrong one.  That 's the
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1 wrong order.  Let 's have you look at Exhibit  6 of  your test imony.

2 Five, we' l l  talk about that, too.  Is this the report issued on Apri l

3 9, 1992?  Is this the order that you're referring to as far as

4 being ordered to f ind an alternative water source and disconnect

5 from the Dansie well?

6 A.   I 'm going to say yes.

7 Q.   I  was going to say i f  you look at the synopsis about

8 a third of  the way down, i t  says, Commission ordered the ut i l i ty

9 to cooperate with an intervener to bring about--bring alternative

10 water source.

11 A.   Yes.

12 Q.   Okay.  Now, let me have you take a look at Exhibit

13 5 to your pref i led test imony.  That 's the report and order dated

14 March 17, 1986.

15 A.   Okay.

16 Q.   Are you famil iar with this document?

17 A.   Yes, I  am.

18 Q.   And what 's your understanding of  what that order

19 the Commission requires the Company to do?

20 A.   Let me make sure that--you're going to have to help

21 me out.

22 Q.   Okay.  I f  you look at-- i f  you go to page .11 of  that

23 report and order, now, at that t ime this talks about Foothi l ls.  

24 Can you say who was the owner of  Foothi l ls Water Company at

25 that t ime?
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1 A.   I 'm going to believe--at this t ime it  was kind of

2 questionable.  I t  was Mr. Bagley, I  bel ieve.

3 Q.   Okay.  And you see that sentence, the Commission

4 f inds i t  unreasonable to expect Foothi l l  to support the entire

5 burden of  the well  lease agreement?

6 A.   Yes.

7 Q.   And it  talks about being grossly unreasonable.  Do

8 you see that language in there?

9 A.   I t  str ict ly benef its Foothi l l  without taking account

10 the benef its Bagley may have perceived in the future.

11 Q.   I t  talks about future--

12 A.   Yeah.

13 Q.   -- l imit less benef its?  Are you aware of  any l imits on

14 the benef its Mr. Dansie's claiming under the well  lease

15 agreement?

16 A.   No.  He is claiming 12 mil l ion gallons of  water

17 basical ly f ree and any addit ional water that 's available.  So it

18 would be forever and the quantity would be whatever was

19 available going forward.

20 Q.   Okay.  What benef its is the Company receiving

21 from the Dansie well  lease agreement?

22 A.   We have not received any benef its.  I  wouldn't

23 other than the legal issues.

24 Q.   Now, you heard there was some questioning earl ier

25 of a witness about how the Company may have come into--how
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1 the HOA may have come into ownership of  the assets of  the

2 water company?

3 A.   That is correct.

4 Q.   And you--were you around when that happened or

5 do you understand how that happened?

6 A.   I  read various things on how that took place, but I

7 was not an owner at that t ime.  I t  took place before 1996 when I

8 moved in.  But, basically, my understanding is that there were

9 two quiet t i t les that were issued, basical ly quiet t i t l ing the water

10 rights and the infrastructure and the roads and basical ly the

11 common area to the homeowners of  Hi-Country.

12 Q.   Okay.  Did Mr. Dansie ever donate or give the

13 infrastructure of  the water company to the homeowners

14 associat ion?

15 A.   No, he did not.  He sued the associat ion and was

16 compensated for specif ic things he was able to identify that he

17 put into the system as well  as later on he sued and he was

18 awarded property taxes that he had paid on the water system,

19 including interest to the tune of  over $20,000.

20 Q.   So for things that he was able to show that he

21 actually paid for,  he was reimbursed by the homeowners

22 associat ion?

23 A.   That is correct.

24 Q.   Are you aware of  any kind of donation or gif t  of  any

25 assets by Mr. Dansie to the HOA?
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1 A.   No, I 'm not.

2 Q.   Okay.  Let 's go to--I  want you to take a look at a

3 couple maps that are in the record.  And I don't think these are

4 part of  your test imony, but one is a map from the original

5 Hi-Country.  We have extra copies of this because these come

6 from two dif ferent places in the record.  The f irst page of  the

7 map that I 'm giving you--and we probably ought to mark this as

8 an exhibit ,  Judge.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  The court reporter wil l

10 also need a copy.

11   MR. SMITH:  Okay.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  You may want to mark

13 the exhibit  so that--

14   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  We ought to mark this one. 

15 This has not been marked.  The other one has been marked in

16 prior test imony.

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  W il l  you mark i t  so that

18 when you give i t  to the court reporter i t  wi l l  be part of  the

19 transcript?

20   MS. SCHMID:  Pardon me, can we have a brief

21 recess and maybe make a few more copies?  I don't  think

22 everyone got copies unless--do you have them?

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sure.  Let 's take a

24 f ive-minute break.  We're of f  the record. 

25                         (Recess taken.)  
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1                        Exhibit-1 marked

2   MR. SMITH:  We've marked this as hearing Exhibit

3 No. 1, but before we go to that,  I  have a fol low-up question on

4 the radionuclide issue, Mr. Crane.

5 BY MR. SMITH:

6 Q.   You talked earl ier about concerns about cancer

7 rates and how the rate--has the rate of nucl ides connected to

8 your concern about cancer of  people in your area?

9 A.   Yes.  The alpha part icles i f  they are on the exterior

10 of the body wil l  basical ly bounce of f  or be caught by the skin. 

11 When alpha part icles are ingested, they can cause various types

12 of cancer and kidney fai lure.  And that 's a big concern, you

13 know.  And that 's why we--when we stumbled on the 18 potential

14 cases of  cancer within the associat ion, we started looking for

15 the smoking gun, so to speak.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, may I

17 interrupt for one second?

18   MR. SMITH:  Sure.

19   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Concerning this l ine of

20 test imony, I 'm just wondering is there anything out there that

21 connects Mr. Dansie's water or his water system to these cases

22 of cancer or is this an allegation that is just speculat ion?

23   MR. SMITH:  I  don't think i t 's speculat ion.  I  think

24 that 's why they have this safe drinking water l imits that his well

25 is exceeding because of  those studies and those connections. 
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1 But I don't  have any more questions on this.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Have the cases

3 of cancer been connected to his drinking water?

4   MR. SMITH:  That 's my understanding of why they

5 have that--that 's why they have that safe drinking water.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  I  don't  think

7 you're answering my question.

8   MR. SMITH:  I 'm sorry.  I 'm not trying to avoid your

9 question.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  I  think you are trying to

11 avoid my question.  Mr. Crane, I ' l l  address the question to you. 

12 Are you aware of  any court case or negligence act ions against

13 Mr. Dansie that these cases have been connected to the water

14 that he served?

15   MR. CRANE:  The only connection--no, there's not,

16 other than the sequence of  events. And understanding that my

17 training is as an engineer, so I  put two and two together and I

18 come up with hopeful ly four every t ime.  As we looked at the

19 number of  cases of  cancer, which according to the health

20 department, were--didn't  quali fy as being a cluster, but were

21 extremely high for the number of residents that were l iving at

22 Hi-Country at that t ime, they were concerned about the ground

23 water issues.  And, you know--so, you know, you take that dot,

24 then you go and look at the dot that says high alpha--

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  So do you have
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1 anything more than the speculat ion?

2   MR. CRANE:  I t  is speculat ion, yes.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Al l r ight.   Thank you.

4   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

5 BY MR. SMITH:

6 Q.   Let 's go now to the maps that have been marked as

7 Hearing Exhibit  No. 1.  Do you recognize these maps as Hearing

8 Exhibit  No. 1?

9 A.   Yes, I  do.  They are Hi-Country Estates service

10 area for Hi-Country.

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, are you

12 referring to the document that was just copied?

13   MR. SMITH:  Yes.

14   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

15   MS. SCHMID:  And would that perhaps be better

16 termed Company Hearing Exhibit  1 in case we have more?

17   MR. SMITH:  Sure.  We can do that.

18 BY MR. SMITH:

19 Q.   I ' l l --do you recognize the map that 's the f irst page

20 of Company Hearing Exhibit  No. 1?

21 A.   Yes, I  do.

22 Q.   And what is that showing?

23 A.   I t  basical ly shows the service area which includes

24 the one 40-acre plot--I  bel ieve i t 's 40 acres of  Mr. Dansie's.  I f

25 you look where i t  says sect ion f ive and you go straight down and
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1 to the lef t ,  that area right there is Mr. Dansie's 40 acres.

2 Q.   So this was--tel l  me if  I 'm correct.   My

3 understanding is that this is--this f irst page of  the Company

4 Hearing Exhibit  No. 1 is the original boundaries of  the

5 Hi-Country Estates water system as original ly determined

6 when--back when the Company was original ly under Public

7 Service Commission jurisdict ion?

8 A.   That is correct.

9 Q.   And you heard Mr. Dansie--there's some reference

10 as to what Mr. Dansie cal ls his back 80?

11 A.   Yes.

12 Q.   Do you know what that 's referencing?

13 A.   Yes.  The lot that I  identif ied r ight below and to the

14 lef t of  sect ion f ive and the lot which would be directly below

15 section f ive, those are two 40 acres or that would make up the

16 80-acre parcel.

17 Q.   And could you mark those--do you have a pen that

18 you could mark those on your exhibit  with a D?  And I take it

19 each one of  those is a 40-acre parcel;  is that correct?

20 A.   That is correct.

21 Q.   And for my observation of  this map, only one of

22 those 40--two 40-acre parcels was ever within the boundaries of

23 the Hi-Country Estates Water Company service area?

24 A.   That is correct.

25 Q.   Now, let me have you go to the second page of
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1 Company Exhibit  No. 1 and ask if  you can identify what the

2 second page of  Company Exhibit--second and third pages of

3 Company Exhibit  1 are.

4 A.   Yes.  I t 's the current proposed boundary for the

5 water service areas.

6 Q.   Okay.  Does this show the area that the Company is

7 currently serving on second page of  Company Exhibit 1?

8 A.   That is correct.

9 Q.   And can you identify the location of  the Dansie

10 back 80 parcels that have been referred to?

11 A.   Yes.  I f  you look at where i t  says sect ion f ive, you

12 come down to where--through the blacked out area and there is

13 a--basical ly a recess, r ight below that there are two 40-acre

14 plots that are direct ly below that recess and to the lef t .

15 Q.   Would you mark each of  those with a D and then

16 show that to the Commission and also to anybody in the

17 audience so they can see the ones you're marking.

18 A.   (Writ ing.)

19 Q.   And I take i t  the Dansie back 80 is outside the

20 proposed service area of  the Company.

21 A.   That is correct.

22 Q.   Now, you heard some discussion about that there's

23 some sort of  a legal requirement that the Company served this

24 back 80?

25 A.   Yes, I  have.
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1 Q.   Are you aware of  any legal requirement to do so?

2 A.   There's nothing that I  have seen in the well  lease

3 agreement or the amendment that specif ical ly identif ies these

4 two parcels.

5 Q.   And I take i t  these parcels are not being served by

6 the Company at this t ime.

7 A.   That is correct.

8 Q.   Have they been served during the whole t ime

9 you've l ived there?

10 A.   No, they have not.

11 Q.   And does the Company have any infrastructure in

12 the Dansie back 80 to serve those two parcels?

13 A.   We do not.

14 Q.   Are there any residences or houses on these

15 two--on the back 80?

16 A.   There are not any.  No, there are not.

17 Q.   Okay.  Now, i f  you look at page three of  Exhibit

18 Company Hearing Exhibit  No. 1, can you identify what that is?

19 A.   I t 's a topo map for the Hi-Country Estates area.

20 Q.   So this would show the service area of  Hi-Country

21 Estates as you're proposing to have approved by the

22 Commission over--laying over a topographical map?

23 A.   That is correct.

24 Q.   And does that help i l lustrate the topography in that

25 area?
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1 A.   I f  you know how to read a topo map, yes, i t  does.

2 Q.   Do you know how to read a topo map?

3 A.   Yes, I  do.

4 Q.   And based on your knowledge of  the area in this

5 topo map, is it  feasible for the Company to serve that back 80 of

6 Mr. Dansie the way he's requesting?

7 A.   No, i t 's not.  The current two upper wells are at the

8 same level as his back 40s are or back 80 and, therefore, we

9 would not be able to pump water to those lots without putt ing

10 another pump in there.  Basical ly, the two wells--or the two

11 pumps--the two container tanks that are sit t ing--

12 that we serve the upper areas, they basical ly feed our water

13 system through gravity and so we would not be able to gravity

14 feed that area.

15 Q.   Is the Company able to serve the rest of  the area

16 that is proposed to be included in the service area of  the

17 Company?

18 A.   Yes, i t  is.

19 Q.   And it  has infrastructure to do so in those areas?

20 A.   W ith the exception of  the three 40-acre plots on the

21 lef t-hand side.  They have not requested and we have not put in

22 infrastructure to serve them at this t ime.

23 Q.   The owners of  those propert ies, are they paying

24 fees for those propert ies?

25 A.   Yes, they are.
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1 Q.   So they're paying standby fees for those

2 propert ies?

3 A.   Yes, that 's correct.

4 Q.   And when the t ime comes, I guess they' l l  be

5 required to install  the infrastructure?

6 A.   We wil l  have to install  infrastructure, that is correct.

7 Q.   Okay.  Let me take a few minutes and talk--

8 A.   Let me restate that.   I  bel ieve, to be honest with

9 you, that I  misstated that.   We are not requir ing them to pay

10 standby fees at this t ime for those three 40-acre lots because

11 we do not have infrastructure in there.

12 Q.   I  see.  What are they paying, either the Company or

13 the Hi-Country Estates?

14 A.   They are not paying for water or--and for standby

15 fees for that.

16 Q.   Are they part of  the HOA?

17 A.   Yes, they are.

18 Q.   Are they paying their HOA fees?

19 A.   Yes, they are.

20 Q.   Okay.  Let 's talk a l i t t le bit  about some of  the

21 source and storage issues the Company faces.  Are you famil iar

22 with the sources and storage facil i t ies of  the Company?

23 A.   Yes, I  am.

24 Q.   And what are the current--what is the current

25 source of  water for the Company?
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1 A.   The current source for the water company consists

2 of  two sources.  One is Hi-Country Estates well one, which is at

3 the intersect ion of  Shaggy Mountain Road and down in the

4 corner.  And then we have a interconnect with the Hi-Country

5 Estates phase II  that is supplying the emergency backup that is

6 being supplied by Herriman.

7 Q.   Okay.  Do you have source--i f  you were to serve

8 another, l ike, say 50 connections, does the Company have

9 sources to do that?

10 A.   In the future we do, yes.  Currently, during the

11 summer we're at a point where we have to be careful.  People

12 have to conserve.

13 Q.   Okay.  And so what i f  you were to have to provide

14 an addit ional 12 mil l ion gallons a year?

15 A.   I t  would drain our system.  And it  depends--again, i t

16 depends on the t ime of  year. During the summer, which I  would

17 assume would be the high impact t ime for delivering that water,

18 we have no excess capacity.

19 Q.   So your system is maxed out during the summer

20 months?

21 A.   That is correct.   W ith the Herriman supply and our

22 well.

23 Q.   How about your storage?  What's the storage

24 capacity of  the system?

25 A.   We have a 300,000-gallon tank, which is our lower
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1 tank, and then two 50,000-gallon tanks, which are the upper

2 tanks.

3 Q.   Have you ever had any forest or range f ires in the

4 area of  the Hi-Country Estates?

5 A.   We've had several.   Over the last couple of  years

6 we've had one on the area that we would consider the back 40s. 

7 We had l ightning strike and that had to be put out.   And then we

8 had another one--I 'm trying to--i t  was lot 51, I  bel ieve.  A truck

9 was driving down the road and there was wire hanging down

10 from some--I would say the overhead l ines and he caught i t ,  i t

11 f l ipped up and hit the power l ines and it  came down and it

12 started a f ire on Mr. Dansie's property.

13 Q.   Does the Company have suf f icient storage for f ire

14 f low purposes for the number of  units that you have there, the

15 number of  homes?

16 A.   I t  does.

17 Q.   How about i f  you were to add another 50 homes?

18 A.   That I  would say--I  bel ieve i t  would, but I  would

19 have to defer to the Division of  Drinking Water to make that

20 decision.  We would have to go through the process of ,  you

21 know, establishing whether or not we could exceed our capacity

22 of 120 homes.

23 Q.   Now, you were here when Mr. Hart test i f ied on the

24 witness stand; is that r ight?

25 A.   That is correct.
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1 Q.   And are you famil iar with Mr. Hart,  who he is and

2 what he does?

3 A.   Yes, I  am.  He is an engineer with the Division of

4 Drinking Water.

5 Q.   Okay.  Do you concur with the letters that he

6 presented the Commission?

7 A.   Yes, I  do.  He's the expert.

8 Q.   And are you able to connect somebody without the

9 permission of the Division of  Drinking Water, connect another

10 system to your system?

11 A.   I  would not want to try without their permission, no. 

12 It 's against the law, specif ical ly.

13 Q.   Right.  And I guess you believe i t 's in the interest

14 of Hi-Country to stay within the bounds of  laws and Utah

15 regulat ions?

16 A.   That is correct.

17   MR. SMITH:  Okay.  That's the--at this t ime I would

18 make a motion to--I  would ask to have admitted, I  should say,

19 Mr. Crane's pref i led test imony and exhibits as well  as Company

20 Hearing Exhibit  No. 1.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Any object ion?

22   MS. SCHMID:  None.

23   MR. FLITTON:  No.

24   MR. COON:  No.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  They are admitted, Mr.
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1 Smith.

2   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  At this t ime I wil l  tender

3 the witness to cross-examination.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Very good. Ms. Schmid?

5   MS. SCHMID:  No questions.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton?

7   MR. FLITTON:  Yeah, I  just have a few questions.

8 EXAMINATION

9 BY-MR.FLITTON:

10 Q.   What is the current status of Mr. Dansie's two lots

11 with respect to water service?

12 A.   He is basically in default  of  paying his standby

13 fees.

14 Q.   Okay.  But tel l  me a l i t t le bit  about why he was put

15 on standby fee status.

16 A.   Because he's a homeowner or a property owner

17 within Hi-Country Estates and it 's an HOA and--

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, could you

19 please clari fy what you mean by Mr. Dansie's lots?  Because I

20 understand that there are--there's the back 80 and then there's

21 also something else.  So just-- let 's be sure we're clear.

22 BY MR. FLITTON:

23 Q.   Mr. Dansie has two lots within the development,

24 correct?

25 A.   That is correct.
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1 Q.   Okay.  What are those lot numbers?

2 A.   43 and 51.

3 Q.   Yes, okay.  Thank you.  And so when I 'm talking

4 about the standby fees, those two lots are on standby status,

5 correct?

6 A.   That is correct.

7 Q.   When were they put on standby?

8 A.   They've always been on standby.

9 Q.   Okay.  They have never had water service?

10 A.   I  take i t  back.  They have had water service for a

11 couple months based upon a--I  don't want to say decision, but a

12 conclusion af ter one of  the court hearings and they were wait ing

13 for an appeal that would be advisable to put him on, hook him

14 back up.  But the exact reason why we hooked him up, just we

15 were trying to play nice, okay?

16 Q.   When was that exactly?

17 A.   Oh, boy, I  can't-- it 's been about eight years ago.

18 Q.   Okay.

19 A.   Specif ical ly,  I  can't  tel l  the date.

20 Q.   And you were involved in that decision to put him

21 back on the system?

22 A.   I  was in on the water board at that t ime. I t  was a

23 decision that I  did not agree with.

24 Q.   Okay.  So what was the reason--was he

25 requesting--had he been requesting to have water service prior
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1 to that?

2 A.   He has requested to have water service at no cost

3 as long as I 've been up there for those lots.

4 Q.   And at that t ime the board agreed to reconnect his?

5 A.   W ith the assumption he would pay the standard

6 fee.

7 Q.   Okay.  Were you involved in the decision to put him

8 on standby original ly?

9 A.   No, I  was not.  That was--those lots were under--let

10 me go back.  Mr. Dansie requested that al l  lots within

11 Hi-Country be paid standby fees when he ran the system and

12 the PSC at the t ime agreed to that.   And so al l  the lots within

13 Hi-Country were put on standby fee or standby status or

14 basical ly had to pay standby or pay the cost for being served

15 water.

16 Q.   Were you involved in the decision to request that

17 Hi-Country Estates be under PSC jurisdict ion?

18 A.   Yes, I  was.

19 Q.   Okay.  What's the reasoning for that?

20 A.   We had gone through the courts and they made

21 their f inal decision and it  says unless the PSC intervenes and

22 the fact that Mr. Dansie was going--i f  we went through and

23 hooked Mr. Dansie up, assuming that everything was kosher, i f

24 we hooked Mr. Dansie up, we would be in violat ion of  the law in

25 that-- in that he is now an outside source as well  as we have
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1 other connections that were not within the HOA, but were

2 treated as i f  they were in the HOA for the rate cases.  But now

3 he was demanding we hook him up and give him free water.

4 Q.   So I don't  quite understand.  Is what you're saying

5 is that these proceedings are to--are to try to get r id of  the

6 obligat ion to supply water to Mr. Dansie?

7 A.   No.  These proceedings are to provide a fair and

8 just rate structure for al l people that want to be hooked up to

9 our system.

10 Q.   Okay.  Well,  explain that a l i t t le further.  So if  you

11 weren't  in these proceedings, your view is you would have to

12 supply water to Mr. Dansie f ree of  charge?

13   MR. SMITH:  I 'm going to object.   I  don't  know what

14 the relevance of  his understanding of  legal--you know, that 's a

15 legal conclusion that he's asking for.

16   MR. FLITTON:  I  disagree.  What I 'm trying to

17 understand is--he sort of  opened the door here about why we're

18 even in these proceedings.  And he brought it  up that,  you know,

19 the court case came out and they decided to be regulated.

20   MR. SMITH:  That 's already been decided. The fact

21 that PSC has jurisdict ion was a separate proceeding.  We had a

22 decision on that.   I t  was not appealed by Mr. Dansie.  He was a

23 party to that,  as well .   So, I  mean, that 's water under the bridge

24 and really nothing we need to, I  think, talk about today as

25 jurisdict ion of  PSC.  I t 's a done deal.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, I 'm going to

2 allow you to rephrase your question i f  you would l ike.

3   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.

4 BY MR. FLITTON:

5 Q.   Basical ly--the question basical ly is is i t  because of

6 the well  lease agreement that we're--

7 that the Company made a decision to seek regulat ion by the

8 Public Service Commission?

9 A.   To answer that, you have to understand what the

10 PSC does and it  regulates the rates.  We serve currently not

11 only the homeowners within Hi-Country, but I 'm going to say

12 about seven or eight homeowners that do not have ownership in

13 Hi-Country.  However, we have treated them just l ike they were

14 homeowners within Hi-Country.  They have paid basical ly the

15 same rates--well ,  they've paid the same rates and/or

16 homeowners fees.

17   Had we not come under the PSC and we were

18 taking--sending water f ree of  charge to Mr. Dansie for his

19 interpretation of  the well  lease agreement, those homeowners

20 could have come to the PSC and said, "Why are we not being

21 regulated by the PSC?"  We had no choice at that point in t ime

22 but to come to the PSC because we have--we serve not only

23 homeowners who have an interest in the system, but l ike, you

24 know, I 'm going to say UP&L who serves people that are not

25 owners of  the system.  We have to be conscious of  their r ights,
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1 as well .   And that 's where the PSC steps in.

2 Q.   So when the water system was deregulated, when

3 you had a letter of  exemption in 1996, wasn't  one of  the

4 condit ions that you had to make those people outside become

5 members?

6 A.   I  would have to go look.  For al l intents and

7 purposes, they are, but we st i l l --I  mean--

8 Q.   Are they shareholders, members?

9 A.   They are not shareholder, no, they're not.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Fli t ton, I 'm going to

11 interject here for just a moment.  We're really rehashing things

12 that are not at issue before the Commission at this present t ime

13 and go back to a proceeding that Mr. Dansie was indeed a part

14 of.  I  real ize you may not have been a part of  that,  but the

15 rat ionale for the Commission's decision to exercise jurisdict ion

16 is set forth in the order i f  you wish to review that.   And so let 's

17 move on and you're welcome to continue if  you wish.  But I

18 would l ike to move past this part icular subject that you're

19 focused on.

20   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.  No, I  just--I wasn't  sat isf ied

21 with the answer with respect to the reasoning of  the

22 Commission--or of  the Company in terms of  seeking jurisdict ion,

23 but I ' l l  move on.

24 BY MR. FLITTON:

25 Q.   Do you have--you said that i t  would cost
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1 approximately $100,000 to reconnect to the Dansie well--to the

2 Dansie water system.  Is that based on est imates that you made

3 or have?

4 A.   I  do not have.  I t  was based upon conversations

5 that we've had with Byron Colton who was our PE at the t ime.  I t

6 could range anywhere from 50 to 100,000 to connect that.   I t 's

7 based on what was required by the Division of  Drinking Water to

8 what extent Mr. Dansie knows his water system, which he has

9 characterized as not knowing at various other proceedings.  So,

10 you know, i t  could range, you know, in that area.  We would

11 have to--the interconnects are expensive.  We would have to

12 clean l ines.  And then we would have to basical ly run everything

13 on his wells.

14 Q.   Explain to me what was done when the system was

15 disconnected.

16 A.   The l ines were severed as far as I  know. I  was not

17 there at that t ime.

18 Q.   Okay.  But are you famil iar with what was done? 

19 How much water l ine was taken out when it  was severed?

20 A.   I  have no idea.  I  was not there.

21 Q.   So how do you come up with an est imate that i t

22 would cost?

23 A.   The cost is based upon what i t  would take to get

24 the engineering studies done, the hydrology study is about ten

25 to $15,000 and that was quoted to me today by Justun Edwards. 
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1 The addit ional piping, digging i t  up, and then placing the

2 metering in, the SCADA system that would have to be put in

3 place in order to run his well  into our system, the engineering

4 that would have to go into it ,  we're not cheap.

5 Q.   Well,  that seems l ike a pretty high price to me.  I

6 mean, f rom my understanding, the pipes were just severed.

7 A.   I t  isn't  just connecting the pipes.  You have to put

8 interconnects in.

9 Q.   So how much--

10 A.   I--

11 Q.   How much is SCADA, for example, on a well?

12 A.   I t  can range--right now we're in the process of

13 updating ours and it 's about a $30,000 update.

14 Q.   For each source?

15 A.   For the system, yes.

16 Q.   For the system.  But I 'm saying to add that well  to

17 the SCADA, how much would that be?

18 A.   I  don't  know the specif ic number.

19 Q.   But i t 's not 30,000?

20 A.   I t  would not be 30,000.

21 Q.   Okay.  And how much is putt ing in, you know, the

22 pipe connection?

23 A.   The est imate was given to me by a professional

24 engineer and I ' l l  say i t  was of f  the cuf f  a l i t t le bit .   But i t  was a

25 swag by him when he looked at what i t  would cost based upon
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1 his experience.  I  had to take that as the est imated cost.

2 Q.   Okay.  But the bottom l ine is that you really don't

3 have a very clear estimate, do you?

4 A.   No, I  do not.

5 Q.   Okay.  So when you say that i t  wi l l  cost $100,000,

6 that was of f  the cuf f?

7 A.   That was of f  the cuf f  to a point,  but i t  was based

8 upon what our conversations were.

9 Q.   Okay.  So let me just be absolutely clear.  I  mean,

10 to reconnect the system, obviously, you know, water quali ty

11 standards would have to be met.

12 A.   Yes.

13 Q.   But i t 's basical ly reconnecting the two pipes, r ight? 

14 Am I correct?  There's two pipes that were--that were--

15 A.   That's correct.

16 Q.   Okay.  I t 's reconnecting the two pipes and it 's

17 putt ing in a SCADA system on the wells so that you can monitor

18 what's going on?

19 A.   Correct.

20 Q.   And then f lushing the system, which I  don't  think

21 has a very high cost to i t .   That 's pretty much what i t  would

22 take, correct?

23 A.   Incorrect.

24 Q.   Why?

25 A.   You st i l l  have to do your hydrology model--hydraulic
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1 model as required by the State. And, again, that 's around a ten

2 to $15,000 expense.

3 Q.   Why so much?  The system was interconnected

4 before.

5 A.   Because the State requires i t  today.

6 Q.   Well--

7 A.   That's a question for the Division of Drinking Water. 

8 They have made the rules and the rules are now in ef fect that

9 we have to fol low. And one of  them is to do a hydrology model

10 to make sure that our system--

11 Q.   Hydrology or hydraulic?

12 A.   Hydraulic, excuse me.  Hydraulic.

13 Q.   Okay.  But those rules have been in place for a

14 long t ime, have they not?

15 A.   They have not been hooked up.

16 Q.   But the rules have been in place is what I 'm trying

17 to say.

18 A.   No.  I t 's been recent.  I  would say within the last

19 f ive years.

20 Q.   Okay.  Well,  that 's not my understanding. Okay.  So

21 you would have to go through that process.  But, you know, the

22 system was connected before, correct?

23 A.   I t  was connected before, that 's correct.

24 Q.   Okay.  So the assumption is those hydraulic models

25 would show that the system works?
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1 A.   That's an assumption that you're wil l ing to make.

2   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.  All  r ight.   I  have no further

3 questions.

4   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Coon, questions?

5   MR. COON:  No questions.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Crane, I  have a few

7 questions for you.

8   MR. CRANE:  Yes.

9 EXAMINATION

10 BY-THE HEARING OFFICER:

11 Q.   Regarding the Division's recommendation

12 notwithstanding the exception that the Company has noted

13 regarding the $3.85 charge for the well lease fee, is it  your

14 posit ion, sir,  that the rates being proposed again by the

15 Division's recommendation are just,  reasonable, and in the

16 public interest?

17 A.   Yes, they are.

18 Q.   Okay.  And concerning Mr. Dansie's lots 43 and 51,

19 which you explained are within the HOA; is that correct?

20 A.   That are within the HOA.

21 Q.   Is he being charged a standby fee?

22 A.   Currently, he is being bil led a standby fee.

23 Q.   And is he paying a standby fee?

24 A.   No, he's not.

25 Q.   Okay.  Has he at any t ime paid a standby fee that
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1 you're aware of?

2 A.   Not physically.  There's some records that indicate

3 that he had, but I  would not say that.   I  couldn't  back those up,

4 so the answer is no.

5 Q.   Okay.  And that point in t ime when he received

6 water for a couple of  months, do you know whether he paid for

7 that service?

8 A.   No, he did not.

9 Q.   Okay.  Was he bil led for that service?

10 A.   Yes, he was.

11 Q.   In your test imony you refer to the capacity of  the

12 water company being 120.  Is that possibly a misstatement?  I

13 believe that the Division has test i f ied that i t 's a total of  126.

14 A.   That is correct,  I  misstated.

15 Q.   Okay.  Does Mr. Dansie l ive in Hi-Country?

16 A.   No, he does not.

17 Q.   Where does he l ive?

18 A.   He l ives to the east of  Hi-Country approximately

19 about a mile outside our gates.

20 Q.   Is his home serviced by Hi-Country?

21 A.   No, i t 's not.

22 Q.   Okay.  His back 80 that you've identif ied on

23 Company Hearing Exhibit  No. 1, are there any homes buil t  on

24 those propert ies?

25 A.   No, there are not.
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1 Q.   And f rom what I  can tel l  by the topo map, i t 's a

2 fairly steep area.

3 A.   That is correct.   The County has restr ict ions back

4 there, Foothi l l  Overlay Zone, and the abil i ty to bui ld on a lot of

5 those lots back there is very restr ict ive.

6 Q.   Okay.  To your knowledge, is i t  possible to bui ld a

7 home?

8 A.   Yes, i t  would be possible to bui ld a home.

9 Q.   Okay.  On page two of  the Company Hearing

10 Exhibit  No. 1, you identif ied I  bel ieve i t 's three total propert ies,

11 one of which is in sect ion six and two which are in sect ion seven

12 that are outside of  your area but are paying homeowners fees;

13 is that correct?

14 A.   That is correct.

15 Q.   How are those owners gett ing water?

16 A.   Again, those lots are not developed.

17 Q.   Okay.  And they are not paying standby fees?

18 A.   No, they're not.  I t  was deemed that i t  was

19 inappropriate to charge them standby fees when we did not have

20 service up to that area.

21 Q.   Okay.  So there's no infrastructure that would al low

22 you to serve those homes?

23 A.   Not at this t ime.

24 Q.   Okay.  So why are you proposing that those

25 propert ies would be in your service area?
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1 A.   Because they are part of  the homeowners

2 associat ion and they are, in fact,  part owners of  the water

3 system.  Even though it 's just junk, they are part of  the HOA.

4 Q.   Okay.  So what I  want to focus on is the water part

5 of  it .

6 A.   Okay.

7 Q.   Okay?  So did I  understand you to say they are a

8 part of  the water system?

9 A.   They are part of  the homeowners associat ion and,

10 by default ,  they are owners l ike al l homeowners up there,

11 owners of  the water system.

12 Q.   Okay.  So are the lots currently owned by--have

13 they been sold since the developer--

14 A.   Yes.  They are owned privately.

15 Q.   Privately, okay.  And have you received any

16 requests to provide water to those lots?

17 A.   No, we have not.

18 Q.   Okay.  Do they propose the same problems that the

19 Dansie back 80 propose inasmuch as you identif ied some pump

20 problems and the general grade challenges?

21 A.   There would be some issues that way, yes.

22 Q.   Okay.  And would these individuals--

23 would these individuals fal l  under the $10,000 fee?

24 A.   No, they would not because they are part owners of

25 the system.  There would have to be some decision on how--if
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1 they wanted to put piping up there whose responsibil i ty that

2 would be.

3 Q.   Okay.  So if  these propert ies are part of  the HOA

4 and they are part of  your service area, why weren't  they part of

5 your service area to begin with?

6 A.   I  can't  answer that.   I  don't  know, to be honest.  I t

7 may be that--I  wonder i f  the map as shown did not include--was

8 cut of f  at that area. I  assumed that they were part of  the service

9 area, but I 'm not sure.  They never were, okay.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Smith, do you have

11 an explanation as to why they are now being added, but weren't

12 original ly when they were part of  the homeowners associat ion to

13 begin with?

14   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  We're adding those because

15 those are in our future plans to serve because of  the

16 relat ionship we have.  And I think I 've gotten some correct ion,

17 and maybe I could point this out,  that my understanding is that

18 these owners of  these propert ies, the three that we're talking

19 about, three are not members of  the HOA but pay associat ion

20 dues for use of  the roads. At least that 's what I  was told by our

21 president here.

22   MR. CRANE:  That would be correct,  yes.

23   MR. SMITH:  And so they would be subject to the

24 $10,000 fee i f  and when they decided to be connected.

25   MR. CRANE:  Okay.  I  stand corrected.
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  So, Mr. Crane,

2 let 's go back.

3   MR. CRANE:  Sorry about that.  

4 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

5 Q.   Just so we're taking your test imony and not

6 accepting the test imony that might be otherwise perceived f rom

7 your counsel.   So do you wish to correct your test imony as i t

8 pertains to the three propert ies, one in sect ion six and two in

9 section seven, as to why you're requesting to add those?

10 A.   Yes.  They are basical ly in our future plans for

11 delivery.  They are not a part of  the HOA at this t ime, but they

12 do pay homeowners fees for access through the associat ion.

13 Q.   Okay.  And so i f  any of  those owners came to you

14 and requested water service, you--

15 assuming that you had a $10,000 fee in place for outside

16 service connection review, would you charge those owners that

17 fee?

18 A.   The intent of  that fee was to basical ly protect the

19 HOA.  I  think that we would probably ask them to put i t  in

20 escrow and we would spend what was necessary to quali fy the

21 system going forward and what i t  would take to get the system

22 in place.  And if  i t  was less than 10,000--I  think our study said

23 that we would keep it ,  but that 's a decision that would have to

24 be made then.  I  would say that we would charge them, but

25 if --basical ly, the fee was to establish a way of  protect ing the
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1 HOA for, you know, future development and the homeowners,

2 basical ly.

3 Q.   Would you treat Mr. Dansie similarly regarding his

4 back 80?

5 A.   Yes, we would.  And understand that the one--and I

6 don't  know which specif ic lot i t  was. I think i t  was the one that

7 we were serving init ial ly.   He went to court and asked to be

8 removed from the HOA because there was a mixup on the deed

9 and so the courts--

10 Q.   Are you referring to Mr. Dansie?

11 A.   Yes.  Excuse me, Mr. Dansie went to court and he

12 requested that that one 40-acre, the one that we were--that was

13 in our system or in our service area, be removed from the

14 Hi-Country Estates homeowners due to a mixup in the t i t le. And

15 that was so deemed.  And we are st i l l  in the process of  trying to

16 establish what his--what he's required to pay for access to the

17 HOA to get back to that property.

18 Q.   Okay.  Does Mr. Dansie use your roads--

19 A.   Yes, he does.

20 Q.   --to access those two 40-acre parcels?

21 A.   Yes.  Specif ical ly during the summer he wil l  put one

22 or two cows back there in order to quali fy for a greenbelt .   So

23 he wil l  be--because there's no water, no feed basically, he has

24 to bring and take water back there and to take feed back there

25 for the cows.
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1 Q.   And l ike the property owners in sect ion six and

2 section seven, does he pay a homeowners fee to access the

3 roads?

4 A.   That has been l i t igated.  We were supposed to

5 negotiate that.   He's been unwil l ing to come up with a

6 reasonable price and we're st i l l --

7 because of  the cost of  l i t igat ion, we have not f inished that up.

8 Q.   Okay.  So help me understand this.  I f ,  in fact,

9 these three propert ies that are proposed to be part of  your

10 service area are a part of  your future plans for water del ivery,

11 wouldn't  that be--wouldn't  that contradict charging them the

12 $10,000 fee?  I 'm just--and--

13 A.   I  guess I 'm wil l ing to throw that back on the PUC

14 and PSC to make that decision.  I f  i t 's for residential type

15 connection, probably not.   I f  i t 's for mult iple units back there

16 where they want to go develop, you know, say 40 acres and they

17 want to put eight or ten homes back there, then that would be a

18 dif ferent situat ion.

19 Q.   Is that something you think you have clari f ied in

20 your application?

21 A.   No, we did not.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER?  Mr. Smith, do you wish

23 to respond to that issue?

24   MR. SMITH:  My understanding is even though they

25 are in our future plans that they wil l  st i l l  have to quali fy just l ike
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1 anyone else that would want to extend the system beyond just a

2 regular hookup.  And that they would be subject to that $10,000

3 fee just as anyone else that may own property that 's not

4 developed within the service area or come to the Company and

5 ask to be added to the service area in the future.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Were these people made

7 aware of  this proceeding?

8   MR. SMITH:  I 'm assuming they got--

9   MR. WILLIAMS:  As far as I  know.  I 'm not sure.  I

10 mean--

11   MR. SMITH:  Do you know if  they have regular

12 notices sent out to al l  of  their--

13   MR. WILLIAMS:  Usually, yes.  But I  don't  know

14 what the mail ing l ists are.

15   MR. SMITH:  I  don't have a mail ing l ist .  My belief  is

16 that they got the notices just l ike anyone else who pays dues to

17 the HOA does.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Can you tel l  me who

19 owns the parcel in the lower quadrant of  the section six?

20   MR. WILLIAMS:  The lower--where's the map?

21   MR. SMITH:  I t 's right here.  This would be--

22   MR. WILLIAMS:  The name is Labrea, L-A-B-R-E-A.

23   MR. SMITH:  I 'm sorry--

24   MR. WILLIAMS:  Oh, no, that one is--

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Could you identify
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1 yourself  for the record, please, sir?

2   MR. WILLIAMS:  I 'm Noel W il l iams.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

4   MR. WILLIAMS:  Which one are we talking about? 

5 Immediately lef t  of  the Dansie propert ies?

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.

7   MR. WILLIAMS:  That is the estate of Jack

8 Oakland.  I  think the contact that we have is named Ozenthorp,

9 but I 'm not sure about that.

10   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And the property below

11 that?

12   MR. WILLIAMS:  Beltran.

13   THE HEARING OFFICER:  How do you spell  that?

14   MR. WILLIAMS:  B-E-L-T-R-A-N.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And the property that 's

16 just below and to the lef t?

17   MR. WILLIAMS:  Sections six and seven?

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.

19   MR. WILLIAMS:  That 's actually two 20-acre

20 parcels and it  is--they're both Labrea, L-A-B-R-E-A.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And, sir,  do you know if

22 these individuals received notice of  this proceeding?

23   MR. WILLIAMS:  I  don't  know.  I  can make a phone

24 call  and see. 

25 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:
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1 Q.   Mr. Crane?

2 A.   Yes.

3 Q.   So who made the decision that this--that these

4 propert ies would be planned for future delivery?

5 A.   I  think i t  was a general discussion based upon the

6 fact that they do pay homeowners fees for access and,

7 therefore, wanted to give them the right to be part of  the

8 system.

9 Q.   You're part of  the board of  directors for the

10 homeowners associat ion, r ight?

11 A.   That is correct.

12 Q.   And so was there a vote taken on this issue?

13 A.   Can I defer to Noel W il l iams, our president of  the

14 associat ion?

15 Q.   No.  So you're to test i fy based on your own

16 knowledge.

17 A.   I  do not know when that decision was made.

18 Q.   Do you know if  a vote was taken?

19 A.   I  do not know if  a vote was taken.

20 Q.   Did you ever personally speak to these property

21 owners to discuss what 's being proposed and what might be the

22 result  of  them being part of  the water system?

23 A.   No, I  did not.

24 Q.   Okay.  I  may be repeating myself ,  sir,  but I  just

25 want to make sure in the event I thought of  this question and I
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1 didn't  actually ask you.  You've described that the back 80, the

2 Dansie back 80, presents some unique circumstances that would

3 make it  very dif f icult,  as I 'm understanding your test imony, to

4 serve.

5 A.   That's correct.

6 Q.   Would these propert ies that you're proposing to add

7 also present the same kind of  challenges?

8 A.   To the best of  my knowledge, they would.

9   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And has there

10 been anything that has been admitted in the case that shows

11 that these propert ies are part of  the homeowners associat ion?

12   MR. SMITH:  I 'm not aware of anything that has

13 been admitted that shows they're part of  the associat ion as

14 they're outside the associat ion boundaries.  But I  also just was

15 informed that they've checked the notice records of  the

16 associat ion and these three property owners al l  did get not ice of

17 this proceeding.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Are these propert ies at

19 all  involved in the prior docket?

20   MR. SMITH:  No.  I  don't  bel ieve they were.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Inasmuch as the

22 water company was purport ing to serve customers out of  i ts

23 area?

24   MR. SMITH:  No.  These were not.  There are other

25 ones that are served outside of what was our then service area,
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1 but not these folks.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay. 

3 BY THE HEARING OFFICER:

4 Q.   Mr. Crane, how many board members are there?

5 A.   There are f ive.

6 Q.   And are they al l  vot ing members?

7 A.   Yes, they are.

8 Q.   On page ten of  your test imony, approximately, l ines

9 f ive and six, you refer to the pipes as i t  being--that--you state

10 the pipes are aging but in good condit ion.  Did you personally

11 assess the pipes?

12 A.   Over the years I 've been involved with the

13 maintenance of  the system and as much as I  can assess them, I

14 would say yes.

15 Q.   Okay.  Are they aboveground or underground?

16 A.   They're underground.

17 Q.   Okay.  So how did you make that assessment?

18 A.   Mainly, the fact that we don't have signif icant

19 issues with them and the fact that the transite pipes typically do

20 not have issues unless we have ground movement.  And it 's

21 fairly stable up there.  So I 'm going to say we have not had any

22 signif icant leakage and except for just this spring when the

23 ground softened and we had some--you know, a couple

24 blowouts.  But I  would say just going on experience in dealing

25 with the system.
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1 Q.   On the same page that we're looking at,  l ines 11

2 and 12, you refer to the meters and state that they're al l

3 funct ional, however, you intend to begin replacing them in 2013. 

4 If  they're funct ioning, why are you replacing them?

5 A.   There are two reasons.  One, they are typical ly in

6 the range of  15 to 20--maybe 25 years old.  As meters of  that

7 age, they do wear and they do report lower delivered water. 

8 That, along with the fact that we want to go with wireless

9 connection to faci l i tate reading the meters throughout the year. 

10 Right now we cannot read during the winter months because the

11 meters are buried, so we do not know how much water people

12 are using.  And if  we go with the--the new rate structure where

13 you pay per gal lon, i t 's nice to have--or per thousand gallons,

14 it 's nice to know what that is and on a monthly basis.

15 Q.   Okay.  And in part of  the analysis that Herriman is

16 requir ing you to replace the meters?

17 A.   I t 's their desire because of  the cost to read the

18 meters.

19 Q.   Okay.  Is that something that Herriman does in the

20 city l imits?

21 A.   Yes.  They are able to sit  down at their of f ice

22 building and read, I  think, about 90 percent of  their meters as

23 opposed to having go up and actually look at the meter.

24 Q.   Mr. Crane, you--you mentioned that with respect to

25 the Division recommendation there was one point of



                                                              Hearing Proceedings   03/11/14 161

1 disagreement between you and the Division, between you,

2 meaning the Company, and it 's the $3.85 well  lease--excuse

3 me--yes, the well  lease fee per 1,000 gallons.  I  know that

4 you've explained that a bit  and another witness has explained

5 the Company's posit ion on that a bit ,  about how that number

6 came about.  Is there anything more that you can add to that

7 issue to help the Commission understand why it  is important

8 that you get that fee and that--do you have anything more other

9 than what 's been test i f ied to as the consumer price index

10 adjustment that grossed up the $3.19 amount to justi fy charging

11 that fee?

12 A.   Based upon--well ,  the grossing up the amount,

13 everything is more expensive than it  was when the court case

14 was sett led.  That was justif icat ion.  Everybody in the

15 associat ion is paying the higher rate based upon that CPI.  We

16 felt i t  was a fair increment.  That--as far as the grossing up, that

17 was the basis.

18   The costs were again reviewed by the distr ict  court

19 and held basical ly by the appellate court to be approved.  We

20 went forward with that.  And, you know, the fact of  going back

21 that the documentat ion that we supplied at that t ime to the

22 distr ict  court was what was used for Judge Brian to establish

23 what that rate was, we felt  that that was what we were held to

24 by law.  And the fact that we were held to the well lease

25 agreement then the decision was a valid document, then the
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1 Court 's establishment of  the rate for 1,000 gallons was also

2 requirement for us to go forward with.

3 Q.   In Ms. Benvegnu-Springer's test imony--

4 Ms. Springer, I 'm sorry i f  I  real ly tortured your name.  I  have a

5 very dif f icult  t ime with that.   My apologies--she test i f ies

6 that--and please give me just a moment to f ind exactly where

7 this is.  She test i f ies in her rebuttal test imony, Mr. Crane, that

8 the Division recommends that the Commission disal low recovery

9 of the obligat ion, meaning the well  lease obligat ion through

10 rates because the contract was imprudent and unreasonable

11 when made, al lowing recovery f rom ratepayers for an obligat ion

12 of indeterminate costs and duration is not in the public interest.

13 Do you agree with that posit ion, sir?

14 A.   I 'm going to say--I  assume she's talking about the

15 ratepayers being Hi-Country?

16 Q.   Yes, sir.

17 A.   I  think i t 's a misstatement in the fact that our

18 ratepayers, according to who is going to have to pay that,  i t

19 would have been Mr. Dansie and not the ratepayers.  That $3.85

20 was to be paid by Mr. Dansie to supply water f rom our system

21 out--or through our system.  Does that make sense?

22 Q.   Help me understand how you come to determine

23 that--that that would be--what analysis would al low that?

24 A.   The--okay.  My understanding of  the Court 's

25 decision for water to be pumped through Hi-Country Estates or
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1 be delivered f rom Hi-Country Estates was per 1,000 gallons, Mr.

2 Dansie would have to pay the $3.85 for every 1,000 gallons he

3 was to receive.  Not the homeowners.  I f ,  in fact,  he was to get

4 the water f ree without having to pay for that,  then the

5 homeowners would have to pay subsequent--that $3.85 or

6 basical ly the transportat ion cost.

7   So he would either have to pay i t  or i f  he got the

8 water f ree l ike he purports to say the well  lease agreement

9 states, then the homeowners would have to pay i t .   So, in that

10 case, yes, I  would agree with Ms. Springer's test imony.

11 Q.   Okay.  And in reading Mr. Dansie's test imony, and

12 which he f i led--he f i led his direct test imony as well  as his

13 surrebuttal test imony, it  seems clear to me that he believes that

14 he's enti t led to f ree water.

15 A.   You have to take i t  in the context of  when the

16 contract was signed and that f ree water--

17 and I wil l  put i t  in specif ic terms.  That f ree water is a

18 commodity.  That commodity comes from his well .   And, yes,

19 that is f ree to him. But to transport that through the system

20 costs money and the courts basical ly decided that that was

21 $3.85--or $3.19 when they decided.

22   But you go back to when all  this was going on in

23 the well  lease agreement, basically, i t  talks to f ree water coming

24 from Dansie well  number one or 15, however you want to say. 

25 That is his well .   That is his water r ight.   That is his commodity. 
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1 To get that through our system, he has to pay.

2   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Is there any

3 redirect?

4   MR. SMITH:  I  have just maybe a couple questions.

5 EXAMINATION

6 BY-MR.SMITH:

7 Q.   Does Mr. Dansie pay for access to his back 80? 

8 Does he pay the homeowners associat ion for use of  the

9 homeowners associat ion roads for access to his back 80?

10 A.   We have had a trial on that and the courts have

11 deemed that he is supposed to pay. The agreement as to how

12 much he is supposed to pay for access has yet to be f inal ized.

13 Q.   So is he currently paying anything?

14 A.   No.

15 Q.   And then the--let me just ask a couple questions

16 about the $3.18.  So your understanding of  what the Court ruled

17 is that even though this could be water out of  a well  owned by

18 Mr. Dansie, that the cost to pump it ,  move it ,  do whatever the

19 HOA--or the water company needs to do to i t ,  that was

20 determined to be $3.19 per 1,000 gallons?

21 A.   That is correct.

22 Q.   And that was based on evidence that was submitted

23 to the Court,  I  suppose by both sides, as to what those

24 expenses were?

25 A.   I 'm going to say yes.  I  know it  came from our side. 
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1 I don't know if  Mr. Dansie provided much evidence.

2 Q.   Well,  he was a party to that proceeding.

3 A.   That's correct.

4 Q.   And so he had the right to submit whatever

5 evidence he wanted to submit to the Court.

6 A.   That is correct.

7 Q.   And as far as your understanding, that 's a f inal

8 decision by the Court that 's never been overturned by any

9 appellate court?

10 A.   In local tr ies, i t  has not.

11   MR. SMITH:  Okay.  That's al l the questions I  have.

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Ms. Schmid?

13   MS. SCHMID:  Would i t  be appropriate to take a

14 break after Mr. Crane is excused?  We've been going for a l i t t le

15 more than two hours.

16   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.  I  think that 's a

17 great idea.  I  don't  have any further questions.  Are we f inished

18 with Mr. Crane?

19   MR. SMITH:  Yes.

20   MS. SCHMID:  Yes.

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Mr. Crane, you

22 may be excused.  Thank you very much.  And we wil l  be in

23 recess for 15 minutes.

24   MR. SMITH:  Thank you. 

25                          (Recess taken.)
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1   THE HEARING OFFICER:  And thank you,

2 everyone, and thank you, Mr. Crane, for your test imony, and for

3 everyone who has part icipated in this and for the brief ing, et

4 cetera.  I t 's been very helpful.

5   Mr. Smith, I  know you've asked to have your

6 test imony admitted and we've done that.  I t  might be a good

7 idea now while we're on the record to take judicial not ice or

8 administrat ive notice of  your applicat ion and any pert inent

9 f i l ings related to that.

10   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.  We would l ike to do that,

11 have you take notice of  the f i l ings and also the previous

12 orders--reports and orders that have been entered--that have

13 been issued by the Commission involving the same Company--or

14 same--and predecessor companies that serve the same area.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  To that extent, I  think

16 you've included those.

17   MR. SMITH:  Yeah.  Those have al l  been included. 

18 I just want to make sure I  do whatever I  need to do to get them

19 on the record.

20   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.  Yes. Mr. Crane's

21 test imony's already been admitted so you've got that covered. 

22 So your applicat ion and al l  of  the pert inent exhibits are--the

23 Commission takes notice of  that,  as well .

24   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Are there any--
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1 are there any issues that we need to address before we adjourn

2 today?

3   MR. SMITH:  One issue that I  would l ike to raise is

4 a while back--and I don't  think the t ime for responding is

5 running, but I think i t  runs in the next day or two depending on

6 the three day's mail ing, but we did f i le a motion for summary

7 judgment on behalf --on the Dansie--I ' l l  cal l  them the Dansie

8 issues.  And I just was curious whether the Commission was

9 going to--how they were going to--are they going to consider

10 that, not consider i t ,  have a hearing on it?

11   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Sir,  we are aware of that

12 motion and we wil l  address i t  as appropriate.

13   MR. SMITH:  Okay.  That's f ine.  That 's f ine. 

14 Thank you.

15   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Ms. Schmid?

16   MS. SCHMID:  I f  I  may, the Division is planning on

17 f i l ing a response tomorrow.

18   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

19   MS. SCHMID:  And that wil l  be served via e-mail

20 upon the part ies and f i led hard copy and electronical ly with the

21 Commission.

22   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you.

23 Appreciate that not ice.

24   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

25   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Mr. Fl i t ton, we
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1 were just f inishing up and just about ready to adjourn here.  Are

2 there any f inal issues that you wish to address, questions that

3 you have regarding the proceeding?

4   MR. FLITTON:  No.  I  think we'l l  f i le a post hearing

5 brief  probably within the next week or so.

6   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  As I  mentioned in

7 the outset,  the Commission is amenable to post hearing motions

8 on issues that have not already been addressed.  So to the

9 extent that new issues have been raised in this proceeding that

10 have not already been briefed or otherwise addressed, you're

11 welcome to do that.  And I do want to emphasize that in my

12 explanation earl ier,  I  gave a number of  reasons and focused on

13 the equitable considerations regarding Mr. Dansie's absence, et

14 cetera.

15   And I do wish to note that part of  the Commission's

16 considerat ion in making i ts determination to go forward today is

17 also the fact that we are under a statutory obligat ion to issue an

18 order within a certain period of  t ime.  And we know that you al l

19 have worked very hard and we have a lot of  work to do in this,

20 as well .   So unless there's anything further, we wil l  be

21 adjourned.

22   And between now and the date that the order is

23 issued, we wil l  entertain motions or responses.  And, again, i f

24 you could kindly keep any f i l ings to issues that have not already

25 been addressed, that wil l  be appreciated.  And I just want to
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1 remind you of  the fact that the Commission is extremely

2 sensit ive to that issue as far as being repetit ive and just--so,

3 please, try to--try not to do that.

4   MR. SMITH:  Okay.

5   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay?  So are there any

6 questions?

7   MS. SCHMID:  Just one clarif icat ion.  I f  motions

8 were f i led and replies or responses to those motions were f i led,

9 would i t  be the Commission's direct ion that those be served by

10 e-mail and that there not be the three days that is commonly

11 awarded in civi l  court?

12   THE HEARING OFFICER:  There wil l  not be three

13 days and there never wil l  be three days awarded.

14   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

15   MR. FLITTON:  One of  the issues that I  have--one

16 of the questions I  have--

17   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes, sir.

18   MR. FLITTON:  --is that, you know, when we

19 responded to things and we f i le things, are we going to be

20 required to bring them down here?

21   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes, sir.

22   MR. FLITTON:  Same deal,  r ight?

23   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes, sir.   That 's in the

24 rules.  Unti l  an actual physical f i l ing along with an electronic

25 f i l ing has been received by the Commission, the matter is not
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1 considered f i led.

2   MR. FLITTON:  Okay.

3   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Any questions, Mr.

4 Smith?

5   MR. SMITH:  No.  Thank you for your patience

6 today, Judge Reif .

7   THE HEARING OFFICER:  You're very welcome. 

8 Thank you al l  for your patience and thank you for being a part of

9 this proceeding and for your test imony.

10   And, Mr. Coon, I  wanted to recognize you and ask

11 you if  you had anything further.

12   MR. COON:  No, I  don't.

13   THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you for

14 being here.  The Commission wil l  take i t  under advisement.

15   MR. SMITH:  Thank you.

16   MS. SCHMID:  Thank you. 

17             (Hearing concluded at 3:31 p.m.)
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